BENTLEY CRICKET CLUB



Yearbook **2006/07**¹

¹ Compiled by Stewart Jefferys (615)

Table of Contents

COMMITTEE AND CAPTAINS	2
THE PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS	3
COACHING STAFF REPORTS	4
GRAND FINAL RESULTS	5
FIRST GRADE - REPORT	6
FIRST GRADE – BATTING AND FIELDING	7
FIRST GRADE – BOWLING	8
FIRST GRADE – PARTNERSHIPS AND FIELDING VOTES	9
THIRD GRADE - REPORT	10
THIRD GRADE – BATTING AND FIELDING	11
THIRD GRADE – BOWLING	12
FIFTH GRADE - REPORT	14
FIFTH GRADE – BATTING AND FIELDING	15
FIFTH GRADE – BOWLING	16
FIFTH GRADE – PARTNERSHIPS AND FIELDING VOTES	17
SEVENTH GRADE - REPORT	18
SEVENTH GRADE – BATTING AND FIELDING	19
SEVENTH GRADE – BOWLING	20
SEVENTH GRADE – PARTNERSHIPS AND FIELDING VOTES	21
NINTH GRADE - REPORT	22
NINTH GRADE – BATTING AND FIELDING	23
NINTH GRADE – BOWLING	24
NINTH GRADE – PARTNERSHIPS AND FIELDING VOTES	25
ONE DAY SIDE - REPORT	26
ONE DAY SIDE – BATTING AND FIELDING	27
ONE DAY SIDE – BOWLING	28
ONE DAY SIDE – PARTNERSHIPS AND FIELDING VOTES	29
SEASON – BATTING AND FIELDING	30
SEASON - BOWLING	32
MORE STATISTICS CAN BE FOUND AT THE CLUB'S WEBSITE	33
CAREER – BATTING AND FIELDING	34
CAREER – BOWLING	36
RALPH DUNGEY MEMORIAL TROPHY AND	38
KALAMUNDA BUS SERVICE CONSISTENT PERFORMER	38
LADDERS	39
MILESTONES	40

Committee and Captains

President Steve Shearing

Vice President Stafford Dawson

Treasurer Greg Nairn

Secretary David Berry

Committee Members Stephen Cairns

Abhi Manjire

Andrew Hayward

Chris Lockyer

Peter Forrester

Len Woodley

Ken De Jager

Ben Mitchell

Coach Justin Warren

Assistant Coaches Graeme Verco

Tim Woodruff

Paul Warren

Geoff Dart

Chairman of Selectors Graeme Verco

Captains 1st Grade Michael Scholefield

3rd Grade Simon Magill

5th Grade Chris Pritchard

7th Grade Ken De Jager

9th Grade Greg Nairn

One Day Side Peter Smith

The President's Address

The cricket season that was 2005/2006 will be one that is remembered for many different reasons. The club remains financially sound. New challenges of the extra synthetic wicket at Bentley Primary and Turf practice wickets at Wyong, as well as attempting to reduce fees for members while ever spiraling costs of equipment and ground hire to continue to rise, are three key items on our agenda.

The club engaged a key performance Coach this season in Colin Carnachan, the overall success of this decision will be measured during a review we are currently in the throws of completing but the indications are that we should continue with this approach and "reap" the benefits in the coming seasons. I would like to thank Colin for his efforts and look forward to working with him in the future.

To the current committee, thank you on a job well done, some have done more than others, but all have contributed in their areas of their expertise. As a committee person you are expected to play a role however it is the people on the fringe of the committee that have really stepped up. To our kitchen guru Lydia Dawson and the team of helpers and Louise Groth our tireless bar person, thank you very much. To Teddy Burke on your "A" grade manager duties thank you and well done.

To our coaches & selectors well done on putting forward five strong teams.

Well done to our head coach Justin Warren who with his Coaching team set up the opportunity again for 36 players to play in Semi Finals, unfortunately we didn't get across the line this year, but I look forward to working with the coaches in taking that extra step in the new season 2006/2007. In saying this we cannot forget the successful One Day final Premiership, to David Berry and his team well done a tremendous win.

To our valued sponsors thank you again for your contributions throughout the season. Tonight we have many of you here and along with our special guests including club life members as well as our previous Premier of Western Australia Dr Geoff Gallop, Mayor of Canning Dr Michael Lekias, Federal Member for Swan Kim Wilkie, and new elected Victoria Park member Ben Wyatt, along with local councillors and representatives from the City Of Canning we will have a great night.

Thank you to all the partners and families of all the players who have been a part of our year, I look forward to seeing you all again come October 2006.

Best Regards Steve Shearing

The following was a comment that I had made last year, and I feel it is appropriate that I share it with you again,

Across the grades personally I can't help but feel there was still "petrol in the tank", our performances where admirable, but not scintillating and not special.

Coaching Staff Reports

Thanks from the Coaching Team to everyone involved in the season. Such a successful season for the club, three Premierships and a third placing in the Association Club Championship, is something we should all be proud of.

Congratulations to our three Premiership teams and their Captains, Simon, Ken and PC. You all deserve the success you achieved and it was an amazing feeling, going around the grounds during the finals, to see all of the sides doing so well and something I felt extremely proud to be a part of.

Congratulations to those players who achieved individual goals for the season. Cricket may be a team game, but we should also celebrate personal success at the end of the season and while not everyone can win the batting or bowling averages, well done to those of you who achieved personal bests or had your best season in the field.

I honestly believe that the club is capable of something special over the next couple of seasons. To me, it's just up to us if we want to work hard enough to try and achieve it or not. I urge everyone to pull on the whites again next season and put everything you've got into making sure we celebrate more flags and as a club show we are the best in suburban turf by taking out the club championship for 2007/08.

Thanks to the Coaching Team for all of their hard work, an extra thanks to Graeme Verco for your support over the past two seasons, the Captains, Net Captain Steve Cairns, Len in the kitchen, Forro & Lou, Steve Paice for your help with the Twenty20 day and everyone else who has helped at all during the season.

I look forward to next season and the challenges it brings already.

Cheers Justin Warren Hollywood 419

Throughout the year the Cricketing Department have worked hard in recruiting new players to the Club, and no doubt they will be working hard in the future to maintain the standard of quality players we have at Bentley Cricket Club. In order to achieve the high standard of cricket players a Recruitment Committee was formed. After many phone calls, emails, interviews and meetings we have managed to secure quality players to the Club. At this point I would like to thank Andrew Hayward, Mark Petta, Graeme Verco and Steve Shearing for the guidance they have given me and the hard work and many hours they have all sacrificed in getting the job done.

I feel we as a Club have had a very successful year on and off the field, it was pleasing to see the Disciplinary Committee was not confronted with issues that took away the focus of the game onto bad conduct on or off the field when the game was on. That is an excellent result and one that is very hard to achieve in a game that we have some much respect for. All Captains' should be commended for there excellent leader ship roles and hard work in keeping their teams focused on the job at hand. Well done.

In closing once again I would like to thank all those people who have made the Bentley Cricket Club the Great Club that it is today and continue to be in the future, I would like to thank Committee Members, players and their families for all the support they have given throughout the season and look forward to your continue support throughout the seasons to come.

Regards Stafford Dawson Cricket Manager and Vice President

Grand Final Results

3rd Grade Grand Final v Doubleview/Carine at Charles Veryard

S.JEFFERYS	30	12 th MAN W.MCKAY					
M.HARMER	47						
F.FANAYAN	0	DOUBLEVIEW/CARINE (41.5 overs) 10 for 92					
S.MAGILL	40						
J.WELSH	0	WICKETS: 14, 23, 28,	58, 62, 77,	79, 8°	7, 92,		
M.KNIGHT	51	92					
D.BERRY	0						
A.HANSEN	0	T.WOODRUFF	11	5	2/12		
B.DAYE	6	M.HARMER	8	1	1/19		
T.WOODRUFF	0*	M.KNIGHT	8	3	1/12		
J.DIPERNA	5	A.HANSEN	10	1	4/29		
		B.DAYE	4.5	0	2/16		
SUNDRIES	16						

TOTAL (71.2 overs) 10 for 195

WICKETS: 67, 69, 96, 96, 174, 174, 174, 190, 190, 195

7th Grade Grand Final v Subiaco/Marist at R.A.Cook

D.HAINES	2	12 th MAN D.SWANSSO	N					
D.BUTLER	20							
S.SHEARING	29*	SUBIACO/MARIST (32	SUBIACO/MARIST (32.1 overs) 10 for 68					
C.CHAPPELLE	6							
K.DAWSON	27*	WICKETS: 9, 17, 31, 3	3, 39, 39, 39	9, 39,	63, 68			
G.DAVIES								
K.DE JAGER		B.CHAPMAN	7	3	0/20			
C.LOCKYER		C.LOCKYER	14	5	4/21			
E.DAQUINO		K.DE JAGER	8	5	4/11			
B.MITCHELL		E.DAQUINO	3	1	0/5			
B.CHAPMAN		B.MITCHELL	2.1	1	2/5			

SUNDRIES 2

TOTAL (34 overs) 3 for 86

WICKETS: 11, 30, 47

One Day Division 2 Grand Final v Subiaco/Marist at Rosalie

G.SHEPPARD	13	12 th MAN S.DAWSON						
J.GEORGE	10							
P.SMITH	16	SUBIACO/MARIST (35	SUBIACO/MARIST (35 overs)6 for 170					
C.TAYLOR	105							
A.MAGILL	3	WICKETS: 3, 4, 73, 121	, 127, 162					
S.GEORGE	9							
M.MASSEE	3	J.GEORGE	7	0	1/35			
S.CLEARY	6	M.MASSEE	5	0	0/30			
L.HARRIS	8	A.MAGILL	7	0	0/22			
L.JOHNSON	1*	S.GEORGE	7	0	1/34			
C.MCNAB	1*	G.SHEPPARD	7	0	1/32			
		P.SMITH	2	0	1/13			
SUNDRIES	15							

TOTAL (35 overs) 9 for 190

WICKETS: 30, 31, 87, 90, 107, 150, 157, 183,

189

First Grade - Report

This year saw a young team take the field at the start of the season seven of the eleven had not played cricket together before. The team molded together quickly seeing us win the first game of the season against Wembly Districts.

This year we were lucky to have players return to the club and new players play their first seasons for Bentley. Players returning were Paul Warren, Omo and Fab Fanayan, as for new players playing their first season we were lucky to have Darren Solomon and Kip Marcar.

This season we were fortunate to have the services of Steve Clark who proved to be the class all rounder of Suburban Turf First Grade 2006/07.

Leading to Christmas saw us having two more good wins and unfortunately miss two golden opportunities to secure a 5&1 win/loss ratio instead we went to the Christmas break 3&3.

Christmas came and went with Balcatta being our first opponent for the New Year. In this heated exchange we fell short due to some missed opportunities.

The following week saw us play the game everyone playing first grade wants to play Whitfords at Whitfords. This will go down as our game of the season, our most complete performance. The only thing Whitfords won in this fixture I am pleased to report was the toss, we bowled well bowling them out for 90, Laurence Paice batted extremely well with support from Brendan Daye, Paul Warren and Kip Marcar to ensure we posted an excellent 276 for 9 dec. Whitfords batted again in the second innings were 78 for 7 at the close of the day.

We finished the season with two more wins against Nollamara and Subiaco/Marist respectively.

A big thank you must go to Graeme Verco for his assistance during the season. I realize we cost you a packet in cigarettes this year at times!!

Thanks also to Ray Solomon for helping on game day during the year cheers Ray.

I have to say special thanks to Paul Warren who took on the role of my vice captain this year. I appreciate the support you gave me on and off the field this year it was appreciated. I hope Cat by giving you a bowl that makes us even??

Finally to the 15 players that played first grade cricket this year I thank you for your efforts both on and off the field the way you carried yourselves was a credit to yourselves and the club.

Mike Scholefield

First Grade - Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Clark, Steven	11	13	1	65*	238	19.83	14	0	0	4	0
Paice, Laurence	10	13	2	79	212	19.27	16	0	2	7	0
Warren, Paul	11	13	1	40	208	17.33	28	3	2	8	0
Fanayan, Omo	10	13	2	35	201	18.27	29	0	0	8	0
Marcar, Kip	9	9	1	40	188	23.50	15	5	0	6	0
Scholefield, Michael	11	13	0	39	131	10.08	12	1	0	2	0
Daye, Brendan	7	7	0	39	119	17.00	11	0	1	5	0
Fanayan, Fab	3	4	0	40	88	22.00	13	0	1	5	0
Harmer, Matt	2	2	0	69	87	43.50	2	0	0	2	0
Solomon, Darren	9	10	4	16*	77	12.83	6	0	1	25	0.5
Prescott, Chris	11	10	3	17*	69	9.86	7	0	0	4	0.5
O'Shea, Shaun	10	7	1	25	62	10.33	10	0	1	5	1
Hansen, Andrew	4	6	2	19	49	12.25	5	0	1	2	0.5
Berry, David	4	3	0	17	29	9.67	4	0	1	2	0
Stephenson, Martin	2	3	1	14	23	11.50	1	0	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	2	3	2	8*	19	19.00	1	0	0	1	0.5
Barry, David	1	1	0	4	4	4.00	0	0	0	1	0
Senghani, Kishor	4	4	2	2*	2	1.00	0	0	2	3	0

Career Records for this Side

Games: 236 - L.Dungey; 191 - B.Hayward; 189 - G.Farrall; 185 - A.Hayward; 167 - P.Quartermaine

Runs: 4509 - L.Dungey; 4076 - P.Quartermaine; 3761 - A.Hayward; 3311 - B.Hayward; 3083 - K.Esmond

Fours: 334 - L.Dungey; 294 - A.Hayward; 280 - B.Hayward; 264 - G.Farrall; 248 - P.Quartermaine

Sixes: 30 - L.Dungey; 29 - A.Magill; 17 - L.Thompson; 15 - D.Berry; 14 - B.Hayward; 14 - I.Dickerson

Dismissals: 141 - S.Mills; 129 - B.Hayward; 125 - K.Esmond; 107 - A.Hayward; 107 - L.Dungey

First Grade - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Clark, Steven	1099	40	40	527	13.18	7/49	2	1	0
Prescott, Chris	1104	54	37	499	13.49	5/29	2	0	0
O'Shea, Shaun	784	39	26	403	15.50	5/23	1	0	0
Scholefield, Michael	548	22	15	285	19.00	4/27	0	0	0
Daye, Brendan	448	23	11	195	17.73	5/33	1	0	0
Senghani, Kishor	126	9	3	58	19.33	2/32	0	0	0
Barry, David	78	7	2	21	10.50	2/21	0	0	0
Paice, Laurence	6	0	1	5	5.00	1/5	0	0	0
Hansen, Andrew	16	0	0	6	N/A	0/6	0	0	0
Harmer, Matt	18	0	0	18	N/A	0/18	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 605 - G.Farrall; 327 - B.Trouchet; 318 - S.Rankin; 271 - A.Malins; 255 - A.Hayward

Balls: 15184 - G.Farrall; 11561 - A.Hayward; 10443 - G.Nairn; 10353 - S.Rankin; 9790 - B.Trouchet

Maidens: 468 - G.Nairn; 441 - A.Hayward; 377 - A.Magill; 353 - S.Rankin; 263 - G.Farrall

First Grade – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1	70	Paice, Laurence	Fanayan, Omo	Ocean Ridge	Wyong
2	87	Harmer, Matthew	Clark, Steven	Nollamara	Wyong
3	51	Daye, Brendan	Paice, Laurence	Whitfords	Macdonald
4	54	Daye, Brendan	Clark, Steven	Fremantle/Mosman Park	Wyong
5	31	Clark, Steven	Warren, Paul	Balcatta	Wyong
6	50	Fanayan, Fab	Warren, Paul	Wembley Districts	Pat Goodridge
7	55	Marcar, Kip	Fanayan, Omo	Subiaco/Marist	Wyong
8	32	Fanayan, Fab	Marcar, Kip	Doubleview/Carine	Monyash
9	45*	Solomon, Darren	Prescott, Chris	Whitfords	Macdonald
10	25	Prescott, Chris	O'Shea, Shaun	Balcatta	Wyona

Player	Vote
Fanayan, Omo	127
Solomon, Darren J.	109
Paice, Laurence	100
Clark, Steven	69
Fanayan, Fab	39
Daye, Brendan	38
Marcar, Kip	33
Warren, Paul	29
Paice, Steve	27
Hansen, Andrew	26
Scholefield, Michael	25
O'Shea, Shaun	22
Prescott, Chris	22
Berry, David P.	14
Harmer, Matthew J.	9
Barry, David K.	3
Groube, Tony	2
Stephenson, Martin	2
Lloyde, Shane	1

Third Grade - Report

In reflecting on the 3rd grade season I pulled out an email that was sent to the cricket manager Stafford Dawson back in July last year. It was my application for captaincy. In it my ambitions were quite clear. After making the finals the past 2 years nothing short of a flag would be acceptable.

Nine months later I am proud to say that a 3rd grade premiership flag has been delivered to the club and its members. Getting to this point has been a culmination of endeavour and hard work from a lot of dedicated people. The season has been a triumph over adversity. It is a credit to the team of focused players to continue on despite the setbacks and achieve the ultimate success.

We finished in 3rd place after the regular season (missing out on 2nd by percentage) with 7 wins, 2 ties, 1 draw and 1 loss

The season contained many challenges that came to us in different forms. There isn't one game that I can think of that wasn't affected by injury or illness and often sustained during the game forcing us to play with 10 men. Scandal also rocked this grade as there were several accusations of theft from within and a few guys not really assimilating into the team. Inexplicable player walkouts also caused disruptions. Add to this some personal clashes with various members over selection, pitch preparation and a few other issues and we seemed to have come up against it all. This was on top of trying to take on the opposition team!

Our reaction to this was going to make or break us. It seemed to have forged us into a tight-knit and hardened team. By the time we came to the finals we had done all the hard work and we knew that there was nothing more that could be thrown at us that we wouldn't overcome. It was immensely satisfying to firstly beat Wembley in the semi-final and then Doubleview in the final so convincingly. They were the two teams that had knocked us out of the finals in the previous two years.

My thanks go to my "player squad" whose fantastic attitude and willingness to embrace my leadership made this season so memorable and exultant. David Barry, Stewart Jefferys, Brendan Daye, Fab Fanayan, David Berry, Steven Paice, Michael Knight, Tim Woodruff, Andrew Hansen, Wade McKay and Damien Hewitt you all made a huge contribution. My extended thanks go out to Jos Welsh, Matt Harmer and John Diperna who regularly helped ease my burden as captain. As my Vice Captain Jos was instrumental in understanding, innovating and enforcing the team values which were so important to us.

There were many individual acts of selflessness that are too numerous to mention here. Well done guys you thoroughly deserved this one! You are an incredible group of people that made a champion team. Remember stick together and continue to celebrate this massive achievement in years to come.

The team cannot exist in isolation and the support of the club was again tremendous. Michael Scholefield in his role as first grade captain ensured that the top two sides were on the same journey and on a personal level we had many discussions from beginning to end that were very supportive. In his capacity as coach Justin Warren's contributions cannot be underestimated. He was there for us every step of the way and every demand was met. To the other selectors Graeme Verco and Chris Pritchard thank you for your assistance

From the committee there are some amazing guys who help out behind the scenes and a lot of it is unseen and forgotten about but not by me. To Steve Shearing, David Berry, Stafford Dawson, Andrew Hayward and Len Woodley I thank you. Finally gratitude to all of the wives, girlfriends and other supporters of 3rd grade that came along to the ground at various stages. We made a conscious effort to encourage you down this season and it was well received by all the players. Part of the flag belongs to you.

Simon Magill

Third Grade - Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Harmer, Matt	10	11	1	102*	367	36.70	44	1	1	3	0.5
Knight, Michael	13	12	0	55	326	27.17	37	1	1	4	1.5
Magill, Simon	13	13	0	108	272	20.92	26	0	2	7	0
Fanayan, Fab	8	9	1	93	253	31.63	35	2	2	4	0
Jefferys, Stewart	9	10	1	77	243	27.00	21	0	1	8	0
Welsh, Jos	11	11	0	54	182	16.55	18	1	1	3	0.5
Dumitro, David	4	4	2	74*	144	72.00	9	4	0	1	0
Barry, David	8	6	3	37*	117	39.00	3	3	0	7	0
Woodruff, Tim	11	7	4	72*	115	38.33	10	0	1	2	1
Hansen, Andrew	5	4	0	73	110	27.50	11	3	1	3	0.5
Di Perna, John	13	11	5	28*	104	17.33	5	0	0	25/1	1
Berry, David	5	4	2	55*	91	45.50	13	0	1	1	0
Paice, Steve	5	5	0	74	90	18.00	10	0	2	3	0.5
Paice, Laurence	1	1	0	66	66	66.00	6	0	0	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	6	5	1	30*	65	16.25	6	1	2	3	0.5
Daye, Brendan	6	5	0	42	54	10.80	2	0	0	2	0
Fanayan, Omo	1	1	0	40	40	40.00	6	0	0	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	2	2	0	16	16	8.00	2	0	1	0	0
Shah, Hiten	3	3	1	10	13	6.50	0	0	0	0	0
Warren, Justin	1	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	0	0	0	0
Stephenson, Martin	1	1	0	7	7	7.00	0	0	0	0	0
McKay, Wade	7	3	1	1*	2	1.00	0	0	1	2	0
Hartley, Stuart	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
D'Souza, Tim	1	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Collings, John	2	2	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	2	0	0
unknown											1

Career Records for this Side

Games: 139 - S.Magill; 131 - S.Cairns; 130 - G.Davies; 121 - G.Woodhead; 119 - R.Ritchie

Runs: 2732 - M.Harmer; 2606 - S.Magill; 2318 - William Harmer; 2299 - P.Roberts; 2179 - B.Hayward

Fours: 281 - M.Harmer; 253 - B.Hayward; 248 - William Harmer; 236 - S.Magill; 209 - P.Roberts

Sixes: 46 – William Harmer; 24 – A.Magill; 22 – G.Sheppard; 19 – A.Malins; 18 – R.Fernandez

Dismissals: 178 - G.Davies; 77 - B.Hayward; 77 - M.Harmer; 70 - William Harmer; 68 - S.Magill

Third Grade - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Woodruff, Tim	918	50	21	361	17.19	4/50	0	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	550	22	17	225	13.24	5/32	1	0	0
Knight, Michael	732	38	17	302	17.76	4/29	0	0	0
Harmer, Matt	616	21	15	336	22.40	3/35	0	0	0
Barry, David	444	28	12	136	11.33	4/4	0	0	0
Hansen, Andrew	256	6	11	137	12.45	6/37	1	0	0
McKay, Wade	312	6	9	174	19.33	3/34	0	0	0
Daye, Brendan	359	17	7	166	23.71	2/16	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	210	7	5	119	23.80	3/67	0	0	0
Fanayan, Fab	104	4	2	56	28.00	2/10	0	0	0
Welsh, Jos	92	1	2	68	34.00	1/13	0	0	0
D'Souza, Tim	48	1	1	19	19.00	1/19	0	0	0
Collings, John	84	3	1	47	47.00	1/26	0	0	0
Dumitro, David	114	4	1	60	60.00	1/10	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	30	1	0	14	N/A	0/14	0	0	0
Magill, Simon	24	0	0	16	N/A	0/4	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 332 - A.Malins; 326 - G.Woodhead; 254 - R.Ritchie; 229 - G.Farrall; 201 - R.Street

Balls: 12583 - A.Malins; 9041 - G.Woodhead; 7417 - R.Street; 6398 - R.Ritchie; 5661 - M.Lukan

Maidens: 474 - A.Malins; 283 - M.Lukan; 237 - I.Dickerson; 219 - R.Harmer; 216 - M.Harmer

Third Grade – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1	126	Jefferys, Stewart	Paice, Laurence	Fremantle/Mosman Park	Gil Fraser
2	69	Fanayan, Fab	Harmer, Matthew	Balcatta	Jones Paskin
3**	165	Fanayan, Fab	Woodruff, Tim	Wembley Districts	Jones Paskin
4	98	Welsh, Jos	Harmer, Matthew	Doubleview/Carine	Wyong
5	83	Knight, Michael	Welsh, Jos	Balcatta	Jones Paskin
6**	100	Berry, David	Harmer, Matthew	Applecross	Wyong
7	104	Hansen, Andrew	Paice, Steve	Western Suburbs	Wyong
8	66	DiPerna, John	Hewitt, Damien	Nollamara	Des Penman
9	27	Paice, Steve	DiPerna, John	Western Suburbs	Wyong
10	39	Dumitro, David	Woodruff, Tim	Ocean Ridge	Flinders

Note: ** indicates the partnership is a new club record for this side.

Player	Votes
Di Perna, John	79
Paice, Steve	70
Knight, Michael	67
Jefferys, Stewart	64
Magill, Simon	52
Barry, David	44
Fanayan, Fab	40
Hansen, Andrew	40
Hewitt, Damien	36
Welsh, Jos	31
Harmer, Matt	27
Daye, Brendan	24
Woodruff, Tim	19
Hewitt, Glen	8
Jefferys, Campbell	7
McKay, Wade	7
Hartley, Stuart	6
Stephenson, Martin	6
Warren, Justin	6
Fanayan, Omo	5
Shah, Hiten	4
Paice, Laurence	3
D'Souza, Tim	2
Berry, David	1

Fifth Grade - Report

The 5th Grade side started the season off with a bang and early on we were the form side of the club. Unfortunately the loss of some key players and our inability to post competitive scores with the bat meant we lost a few crucial games to fellow finals contenders and in the end we were unable to recover lost ground.

The season started as a dream for a first time captain with 2 convincing wins against Wembley and Ocean Ridge and then an annihilation of Swan Valley were we missed out on and outright victory by one wicket. Round 4 saw a top of the table clash against Doubleview Carine where we just fell short by 14 runs. A get out of jail win against Western Suburbs was followed by 3 successive losses that basically derailed our season.

Needing to win our last 3 games and needing results to go our way we got back in the winners circle with a win against Applecross and an outright victory against Nollamara before losing to eventual premiers Subi-Marist in the last round to end any slim finals hopes we had. In the end finishing with 6 wins and 5 losses, I felt didn't do justice to the team we had.

On the bowling front losing Jamie Hendry early in the year was a big blow but to see guys like Tim D'Souza, Wade McKay, Blair Chapman and Ben Mitchell step up and fill the void shows the great depth we have at our club and I have no doubt these guys will push for spots in the higher grades next season.

Batting wise Martin Stephenson, Tony Groube, Justin Warren, Myself and Glen Hewitt were the main contributors over the season but too many times we put too much pressure on our bowlers by failing to post decent scores or chase small targets. In the end our batting cost us dearly.

The two standout players in 5th Grade this season were most definitely Tim D'Souza and our English recruit Martin Stephenson. Timmy showed tremendous improvement and consistency throughout the season and his 30 wickets and 12 catches showed his value to the team out in the field. Martin showed a level of patience you don't normally see in someone his age to play some important innings for us and his 246 runs were the best for us this season.

The season highlights for us were:

- Martin Stephenson's 90 against Ocean Ridge where he batted for 73.5 overs.
- Tim D'Souza and the Artful Dodger's match winning 8th wicket stand of 60 against Western Suburbs.
- Blair Chapman's spell of 6/58 into a howling gale against Whitfords.
- The outright victory against Nollamara which included Tim's 5/12, Martin's 63, the pre game sight of the whole team scrapping water off the pitch with our thongs and of course Holly's wicket.
- Tim D'Souza's 4 catches, 4 wickets and 1 run out against Fremantle Mosman Park, and
- Tony Groube and Glen Hewitt's 175 run opening stand in the same game.

Thanks must go to my Vice Captain Geoff Dart for his helpful onfield advice which assisted me greatly in my first season as captain. Also thanks to Justin Warren and Steve Shearing for their advice throughout the season and to all the other captains for helping to make the tough decisions of picking sides work.

Thanks also to everyone who played 5th grade this season, the game is so much more enjoyable when you play with a fantastic bunch of blokes, and to the committee, coaches, Vercs and all our supporters a.k.a 'The Blue Army'. Thanks also to my wife Kristin for supporting me all season and putting up with me when I was in 'cricket mode' every Saturday morning. Congratulations to Simon, Kenny and PC and all their players on a fantastic season.

In the end we missed out on the finals for the first time in the last 3 seasons, however for the guys that played the majority of the year in 5th Grade this will only serve as a great motivation, and will make us hungrier for success next season and beyond for the club we all acknowledge as being the greatest. Go Bentley Blues.

Chris Pritchard

Fifth Grade - Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Stephenson, Martin	8	8	0	90	246	30.75	20	1	1	6	0.5
Warren, Justin	9	10	1	38*	157	17.44	18	3	1	3	0
Pritchard, Chris	11	11	0	44	154	14.00	22	0	1	14	0
Hewitt, Glen	5	6	0	91	153	25.50	22	0	0	5	0
Groube, Tony	6	7	0	59	147	21.00	18	0	0	5	0
Scott, Chris	5	6	1	53*	137	27.40	18	1	0	3	0
Shearing, Steve	6	6	1	63	121	24.20	8	0	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	4	4	0	51	86	21.50	13	1	1	8	0
Jefferys, Stewart	4	4	0	50	84	21.00	7	0	0	5	0
D'Souza, Timothy	10	8	0	35	83	10.38	7	1	2	12	0.5
Scholes, Glen	1	1	0	66	66	66.00	8	0	0	0	0
Hendry, Jamie	4	4	1	40	61	20.33	4	5	0	1	0.5
Collings, John	3	3	1	32	57	28.50	6	1	0	1/1	0
Davies, Glenn	3	3	1	42	55	27.50	5	0	0	1/2	0
Berry, David	1	1	1	52*	52	N/A	5	2	0	2	0
George, Jamie	3	4	1	24	36	12.00	4	1	0	1	0.5
Dawson, Ken	3	4	0	16	31	7.75	5	0	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	2	1	0	30	30	30.00	5	0	0	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	1	1	0	22	22	22.00	1	0	0	1	0
Haines, Doug	1	2	1	14	20	20.00	3	0	0	3	0
Dart, Geoff	8	7	1	13*	20	3.33	1	0	3	10/1	0.5
Chappelle, Culver	1	1	0	14	14	14.00	2	0	0	1	0
Woodruff, Tim	1	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	1	0	0	0
McKay, Wade	4	3	1	6	8	4.00	0	0	0	2	0.5
Hartley, Stuart	1	1	0	6	6	6.00	1	0	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	1	1	1	4*	4	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	5	5	3	1*	1	0.50	0	0	2	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0
Swansson, Daniel	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Daquino, Ed	3	2	2	0*	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Scott, Dean	1	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	1	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Warren, Michael	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	2	0
Randolph, David	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	1	0
Prescott, Chris	0	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	1

Career Records for this Side

Games: 156-G.Farrall; 118-S.Cairns; 85-P.Roach snr; 81-John Williams; 71-J.Warren

Runs: 2257 - S.Cairns; 2089 - J.Warren; 1403 - L.Dungey; 1393 - K.Chapman; 1375 - P.Roach snr

Fours: 198 – J.Warren; 140 – S.Cairns; 132 – J.George; 103 – P.Smith; 99 – P.Warren

Sixes: 24 – J.Warren; 21 – J.Hendry; 13 – J.Welsh; 12 – P.Roach jnr; 12 – P.Warren

Dismissals: 71 - Geoff Dart; 63 - J.Warren; 62 - S.Tagliaferri; 61 - Brendan Kelly; 55 - S.Cairns

Fifth Grade – Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
D'Souza, Tim	960	45	29	409	14.10	5/12	1	0	0
Hendry, Jamie	510	31	15	166	11.07	5/37	1	0	0
McKay, Wade	454	25	12	165	13.75	5/37	1	0	0
Chapman, Blair	447	18	11	255	23.18	6/58	1	0	0
Collings, John	333	20	9	134	14.89	3/19	0	0	0
Daguino, Ed	192	11	7	62	8.86	3/22	0	0	0
George, Jamie	247	9	7	139	19.86	4/14	0	0	0
Stephenson, Martin	103	6	5	36	7.20	2/0	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	156	9	5	50	10.00	3/16	0	0	0
Hartley, Stuart	104	7	4	29	7.25	4/29	0	0	0
Warren, Michael	52	6	3	2	0.67	2/0	0	0	0
Woodruff, Tim	138	10	3	25	8.33	3/25	0	0	0
Pritchard, Chris	156	4	3	88	29.33	2/37	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	114	2	3	92	30.67	1/1	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	92	6	2	27	13.50	2/27	0	0	0
Scott, Dean	84	3	2	28	14.00	2/28	0	0	0
Randolph, David	60	2	2	30	15.00	2/30	0	0	0
Shearing, Steve	84	3	2	76	38.00	1/5	0	0	0
Warren, Justin	36	2	1	27	27.00	0/27	0	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	54	2	1	28	28.00	1/28	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	60	3	1	37	37.00	1/37	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	18	3	0	0	N/A	0/0	0	0	0
Scott, Chris	12	0	0	10	N/A	0/10	0	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	48	4	0	12	N/A	0/6	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	30	1	0	14	N/A	0/14	0	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	18	1	0	16	N/A	0/16	0	0	0
Dart, Geoff	36	0	0	33	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	72	2	0	45	N/A	0/45	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 446 - G.Farrall; 180 - John Williams; 166 - A.Malins; 146 - J.George; 120 - D.Scott

Balls: 13643 - G.Farrall; 5702 - A.Malins; 4997 - John Williams; 4595 - D.Scott; 4384 - J.George

Maidens: 365 - G.Farrall; 344 - A.Malins; 237 - D.Scott; 201 - J.George; 155 - John Hughes

Fifth Grade – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1**	175	Hewitt, Glen	Groube, Tony	Fremantle/Mosman Park	Shelley
2	51	Pritchard, Chris	Stephenson, Martin	Nollamara	Shelley
3	90	Stephenson, Martin	Berry, David	Ocean Ridge	Shelley
4	63	Warren, Justin	Paice, Steve	Swan Valley	Baskerville
5	45	Shearing, Steve	Pritchard, Chris	Wembley Districts	Pat Goodridge
6	39	Groube, Tony	Scholes, Glen	Subiaco/Marist	Bentley PS
7	60	Hewitt, Glen	Scott, Chris	Swan Valley	Baskerville
8	60	Collings, John	D'Souza, Tim	Western Suburbs	Rosalie
9	30	D'Souza, Tim	Dart, Geoff	Western Suburbs	Rosalie
10	12	McKay, Wade	Daquino, Ed	Doubleview/Carine	Carine

Note: ** indicates the partnership is equals the club record for this side.

Player	Votes
D'Souza, Tim	104
Pritchard, Chris	88
Paice, Steve	71
Dart, Geoff	58
Stephenson, Martin	51
McKay, Wade	44
Hewitt, Glen	43
Groube, Tony	36
Jefferys, Stewart	32
McNab, Cameron	30
Berry, David P.	27
Scott, Chris	22
Hewitt, Damien	20
Haines, Doug	15
Swansson, Daniel	13
Davies, Glenn	10
Collings, John	10
Lockyer, Chris	8
Chappelle, Culver	8
Warren, Justin	8
Hendry, Jamie	6
Shearing, Steve	5
Scholes, Glen	4
Randolph, David	3 3 2 2
George, Jamie	3
Hartley, Stuart	2
Woodruff, Tim	
Nairn, Joshua	1
Dawson, Ken	1
Neville (the Umpire)	1

Seventh Grade - Report

Grand Final - Bentley 3/84 def Subi/Marist all out 68

Semi Final - Bentley 4/107 def Western Suburbs all out 102

Would you believe your eyes - Giggles leading his band of Merry Men to a Flag win in 2007???? Who would have thought???? I can tell you that I believed and more importantly the players themselves believed and so became the slaughter that was the seventh grade finals series. Subi/Marist and Western Suburbs didn't stand a chance. After the disappointment of being bundled out in the semi final last year there was a strong determination to not let that happen again and I believe that drive provided us the necessary impetus to demolish any opposition that came across our paths and we did.

But to get to the finals there was a lot of work done by the boys during the regular season especially after 2 losses in a row at the beginning of the year. But to the guys credit they arose to the occasion and with only one loss for rest of the year we made the finals in third position. From there the rest is Bentley Blue History.

During the season we also had the pleasure of watching and participating in a couple of milestones - being El Presidente' Steve Shearing's two unbeaten centuries against Balcatta 108* and Bassendean 100* and Chris Lockyer's 5/26 v Bassendean. Congratulations to those two guys and everyone else that hit a fifty for the 7th Grade side this year.

I would like to thank all the guys from 7th Grade that helped me out this season not just on game day but at training and with the cricket gear etc, I would especially like to thank my Vice Captain Kenny Dawson who didn't just help me during games but was also a big help off the field.

So to sum it all up - well done to all those that were part of the winning side and I think more importantly 'Thanks' to all those who played for seventh grade this year, because without you guys we wouldn't of been able to give the flag to the rightful owners – The Bentley Cricket Club.

There should also go a big thanks to Vercs, Staffy, the coaching staff and the committee for all the work done in and behind the scenes to help me out and to make this the most successful season I have been involved with at Bentley. I would like to especially thank all the guys that came down to watch 7th Grade play both in the semi and in the final as I believe that support is another huge reason why Bentley won the flag but also, this is what makes Bentley the Best Cricket Club not only in Suburban Turf but in WA.

I would also like to congratulate Simon, PC and the boys for their great GF wins this year.

It was definitely the year that - BENTLEY BLED BLUE.

Anyway time for me to stop. So to everyone that helped or played for Bentley this year thanks again and hope to see you all back here next year when we strive for 6 Flags.

Ken de Jager

AGM
Monday 7th May 2007
7.00pm
at the
Canning Sports Club

Seventh Grade - Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Haines, Doug	12	13	1	96	405	33.75	41	4	0	4	0.5
Shearing, Steve	6	6	3	108*	313	104.33	19	0	0	3	0
Dawson, Ken	8	8	2	51	226	37.67	19	0	0	2	0
Chappelle, Culver	9	9	0	58	194	21.56	17	0	0	6/1	1
Davies, Glenn	8	7	4	70*	180	60.00	24	0	0	8	1.5
Daguino, Ed	8	6	2	53	129	32.25	17	1	0	1	0.5
Butler, Daniel	7	7	0	68	125	17.86	12	2	1	5	0
Lockyer, Chris	9	5	1	58	117	29.25	10	4	0	3	0.5
Groube, Tony	1	1	Ö	77	77	77.00	10	0	Ö	2	0
Amato, Shane	3	3	Ö	50	74	24.67	6	3	1	0	Ō
Dungey, Lloyd	2	2	Ō	36	68	34.00	7	Ō	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	5	3	Ö	42	68	22.67	11	1	Ö	4	1
Cairns, Steve	5	5	1	30*	64	16.00	7	0	Ō	1	0
De Jager, Ken	13	10	2	31	57	7.13	6	Ö	4	7	1
Smith. Peter	1	1	0	55	55	55.00	7	2	0	0	1
Hewitt, Damien	3	3	Ö	24	50	16.67	7	0	Ö	3	0.5
Hansen, Andrew	1	1	0	40	40	40.00	7	0	0	0	0
Randolph, David	2	2	Ö	24	26	13.00	4	1	Ö	2	Ö
Halai, Kalpesh	4	3	2	11*	25	25.00	2	0	Ō	2	0
Cleary, Simon	4	4	0	11	25	6.25	2	Ö	1	0	Ö
Lloyde, Shane	5	4	Ō	22	25	6.25	1	0	1	0	0
Welsh, Jos	1	1	Ö	24	24	24.00	4	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö
Dawson, Stafford	1	1	Ō	19	19	19.00	3	Ō	Ō	0	0
Sheppard, Greg	2	1	Ö	19	19	19.00	1	Ō	Ö	Ō	Ō
Kerai, Piyush	2	2	2	13*	14	N/A	3	0	Ō	0	0
Mckay, Wade	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	1	Ö	Ö	2	Ō
Joubert, Michael	1	1	Ö	13	13	13.00	2	Ö	Ö	0	Ō
Blazek, Ludvik	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	1	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	6	3	2	11	12	12.00	Ó	Ö	Ö	Ō	Ō
Scott, Chris	1	1	0	7	7	7.00	1	Ō	Ō	1	0
Fleet, Bradley	1	1	Ö	4	4	4.00	1	Ö	Ö	0	Ō
Harris, Lachlan	1	1	Ō	1	1	1.00	0	Ō	Ō	0	0
Perrozzi, Sergio	1	1	Ö	1	1	1.00	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ō	Ō
Hirani, Nishant	1	1	1	1*	1	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Mckenna, Stuart	1	1	Ö	0	0	0.00	Ö	0	1	Ō	0
Nell, Ray	1	1	Ō	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0.5
Ross, Ashley	1	1	Ö	0	0	0.00	0	Ö	1	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	i	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	0	Ö	Ö	0
Johnson, Luke	2	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	Ö	Ö	Ö	0
Swansson, Daniel	4	1	1	0*	0	N/A	0	0	0	1	0
	•	•	•	•	-		•	•	•	•	-

Career Records for this Side

Games: 54 – D.Gascoigne; 48 – G.Sheppard; 46 – Greg Dickerson; 45 – G.Edmonds; 42 – R.Fernandez

Runs: 1251 - G.Sheppard; 1069 - D.Berry; 928 - Greg Dickerson; 901 - R.Fernandez; 805 - P.Smith

Fours: 151 – G.Sheppard; 121 – D.Berry; 112 – Greg Dickerson; 107 – P.Smith; 85 – R.Fernandez

Sixes: 18 – J.Hendry; 14 – R.Fernandez; 14 – P.Warren; 13 – G.Sheppard; 12 – Greg Dickerson

Dismissals: 42 – C.Scott; 34 – P.Warren; 32 – T.Chapman; 32 – R.Fernandez; 27 – Greg Dickerson; 27 – G.Davies

Seventh Grade - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Lockyer, Chris	746	35	24	281	11.71	5/26	1	0	0
De Jager, Ken	822	29	19	420	22.11	4/11	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	438	13	11	215	19.55	4/48	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	206	5	7	102	14.57	2/5	0	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	234	6	7	174	24.86	2/36	0	0	0
Daguino, Ed	372	11	6	191	31.83	2/26	0	0	0
Kerai, Piyush	90	4	4	45	11.25	4/39	0	0	0
Randolph, David	110	3	4	69	17.25	4/42	0	0	0
Chappelle, Culver	138	2	4	112	28.00	3/48	0	0	0
Smith, Peter	54	3	3	13	4.33	3/13	0	0	0
Halai, Kalpesh	102	4	3	44	14.67	1/6	0	0	0
Sheppard, Greg	210	4	3	150	50.00	2/92	0	0	0
Mckenna, Stuart	66	4	2	14	7.00	2/14	0	0	0
Hansen, Andrew	96	2	2	65	32.50	2/65	0	0	0
Shearing, Steve	138	5	2	86	43.00	1/17	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	18	0	1	10	10.00	1/10	0	0	0
Nell, Ray	42	2	1	13	13.00	1/13	0	0	0
Joubert, Michael	42	0	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	0	0
Amato, Shane	24	1	1	28	28.00	1/14	0	0	0
Mckay, Wade	48	1	1	31	31.00	1/31	0	0	0
Perrozzi, Sergio	96	5	1	38	38.00	1/38	0	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	90	3	1	50	50.00	1/50	0	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	198	5	1	114	114.00	1/69	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	18	1	0	7	N/A	0/1	0	0	0
Hirani, Nishant	36	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Haines, Doug	30	0	0	14	N/A	0/7	0	0	0
Butler, Daniel	36	3	0	15	N/A	0/2	0	0	0
Fleet, Bradley	18	0	0	17	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Johnson, Luke	36	1	0	18	N/A	0/18	0	0	0
Ross, Ashley	42	2	0	19	N/A	0/19	0	0	0
Blazek, Ludvik	36	1	0	20	N/A	0/20	0	0	0
Welsh, Jos	36	2	0	29	N/A	0/29	0	0	0
Dawson, Ken	30	0	0	32	N/A	0/32	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 125 - G.Edmonds; 97 - D.Gascoigne; 85 - G.Nairn; 58 - G.Sheppard; 55 - J.Hendry

Balls: 3646 - G.Edmonds; 3434 - D.Gascoigne; 2326 - G.Nairn; 1920 - K.De Jager; 1859 - G.Sheppard

Maidens: 158 - D.Gascoigne; 152 - G.Edmonds; 122 - G.Nairn; 99 - M.Massee; 93 - J.Hendry

Seventh Grade – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1	81	Haines, Doug	Butler, Daniel	Whitfords	Shelley
2	106	Dawson, Ken	Groube, Tony	Doubleview/Carine	Shelley
3	76	Dungey, Lloyd	Haines, Doug	Western Suburbs	Shelley
4	109	Smith, Peter	Shearing, Steve	Balcatta	Delawney
5	98	Dawson, Ken	Shearing, Steve	Bassendean	Jubilee
6	22	Daquino, Ed	Davies, Glenn	Western Suburbs	Shelley
7**	102	Lockyer, Chris	Daquino, Ed	Melville	Tompkins
8	28	Joubert, Michael	Davies, Glenn	Doubleview/Carine	Shelley
9	22	De Jager, Ken	Randolph, Dave	Applecross	Shelley
10	21	Randolph, Dave	Swansson, Daniel	Applecross	Shelley

Note: ** indicates the partnership is a new club record for this side.

Player	Votes
Haines, Doug	100
De Jager, Ken	79
Chappelle, Culver	79
Davies, Glenn	58
Butler, Daniel	31
Swansson, Daniel	30
Dawson, Ken	27
McKay, Wade	25
Lloyde, Shane	24
Halai, Kalpesh	23
Hewitt, Damien	22
Amato, Shane	22
Scott, Chris	19
Randolph, David	18
Lockyer, Chris	14
Chapman, Blair	13
Groube, Tony	13
McKenna, Stuart	12
Daquino, Ed	11
Nell, Ray	11
Mitchell, Ben	10
Blazek, Ludvik	5
Cairns, Steve	8
Ross, Ashley	8
Hansen, Andrew	6
Dungey, Lloyd	5
Shearing, Steve	4
Welsh, Jos	4
Smith, Peter	3
Joubert, Michael	3
Fleet, Bradley	2
Nairn, Joshua	2
Hirani, Nishant	2 2 2 2
Cleary, Simon	
Dawson, Stafford	1

Ninth Grade - Report

A season best forgotten on the basis of results and overall performances.

This team won 3.5 of 13 games (including one forfeit), which did not include a win in any 2 day game. At various times in most games we put ourselves in winning positions but lacked batting depth to chase winning totals.

Three things stand out for me from the season just passed:

- This team lacked a core of players around which the season could be built. This reflected the Club's desire to have a dedicated one day side this season which utilised players who would have been an outstanding success in 9th grade. I appreciate that a number only wanted to play one day cricket but I am sure we could have convinced them to play 2 day cricket. In all, this side had 42 players participate in 9th grade games this season, with only three persons playing in more than 10 games. Unfortunately, on many times during the season we fielded highly uncompetitive teams and were sadly shown to be uncompetitive.
- Our batting skills were deficient. Only two players aggregated more that 200 runs for the season
 and only 4 players aggregated more than 100 runs for the season. This indicates that a large
 number of our batsmen are not up to the level of competence required to play 9th grade cricket
 successfully. When we are unable to chase scores of 86 and 100 to win a cricket match it
 demonstrates the lack of ability very clearly.
- We did unearth some new young talent who, hopefully, will be a part of the Bentley scene for a number of years to come. I refer specifically to Glen Scholes, Bennet Andrews, Cameron McNab, Daniel Swansson and Luke Johnson. These guys may never play in the top sides, but they have the ability to be a part of successful Bentley teams down the grades.

Unfortunately, from my perspective, the season was not an enjoyable one – not because we lost most of the time, but because we were not competitive for most games throughout the season. My thanks to all 42 players who participated this year, as I know they all tried 110% in every game that they played. A special thanks to Greg Dart, Keith Chapman and Len Woodley for helping us out when we were short during the year. A very special thanks to Jenny Conley for her assistance in scoring duties during the year and in ensuring that yours truly was able to play the last two games; and to the other wives, girlfriends and various spectators during the year who generally supported us when possible.

In closing, the season was not a successful one (in that we finished last and didn't play finals cricket). The Club has a major decision to make as to the future of this side going forward. For what its worth, my view is that we should play 10th grade and concentrate on being competitive. If the side is not competitive, it really doesn't matter whether we play 9th grade, 10th grade or a second one day team because it will continue to be unenjoyable and disappointing.

Greg Nairn

Ninth Grade - Batting and Fielding

Player	M	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Nairn, Greg	13	12	3	43	209	23.22	21	2	0	5	0.5
Manjire, Abhijit	11	12	0	48	201	16.75	19	3	2	1	1
Scholes, Glen	3	3	0	73	106	35.33	11	1	0	1	0
Dungey, Lloyd	7	7	0	40	106	15.14	17	0	0	3	1
Andrews, Bennet	7	7	3	26*	83	20.75	10	0	1	3	0
Dawson, Stafford G.	4	4	1	32*	73	24.33	7	0	0	2	0
Warren, Justin	1	1	0	62	62	62.00	11	1	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	11	8	3	18	62	12.40	6	1	0	1	0
Cleary, Simon	3	3	0	33	58	19.33	6	0	0	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	8	7	1	22*	58	9.67	4	1	1	6	0.5
Groube, Tony	1	1	0	40	40	40.00	6	0	0	0	0
George, Jamie	1	1	0	39	39	39.00	6	0	0	3	0.5
Durham, Colin	3	3	1	22	36	18.00	3	0	1	2	0
Lloyde, Shane	4	3	0	21	34	11.33	6	0	0	5	0
Hewitt, Glen	1	1	0	33	33	33.00	2	1	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	2	2	0	31	32	16.00	3	0	0	0	0
Greene, Adrian	4	3	0	14	31	10.33	7	0	0	5	0
Jardine, Peter	6	7	0	12	28	4.00	2	0	3	6	0.5
Cairns, Steve	6	5	0	14	23	4.60	0	1	1	1	0
Johnson, Luke	4	5	1	12*	21	5.25	1	0	2	1	0.5
Conley, Owen	4	4	1	15	20	6.67	2	0	1	0	0.5
McColl, John	3	3	0	9	14	4.67	1	0	0	2	0
McNab, Cameron	5	4	2	13*	13	6.50	2	0	2	4	0
Randolph, David	2	2	1	7*	10	10.00	0	0	0	1	0
Ghanta, Laxman	1	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	0	0	0.5
Bell, Joseph	2	2	0	8	8	4.00	1	0	1	0	0
Cornish, Leon	5	4	1	3	6	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
George, Shane	1	1	0	5	5	5.00	0	0	0	1	0
Mitchell, Ben	2	2	0	4	4	2.00	1	0	1	0	0
Morgan, Andrew	3	2	0	2	4	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Scott, Chris	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	1	0.5
Halai, Kalpesh	2	2	0	2	3	1.50	0	0	0	1	0
Dart, Greg	2	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Davies, Glenn	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Woodley, Len	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Keith	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	4	2	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	2	2	0
Paku, Hoani	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Strauss, Craig	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	2	0
Baird, Fabian	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Games: 77 - S.Cairns; 47 - W.Shaw; 43 - L.Dungey; 40 - J.Nairn; 39 - S.Arnott-Dungey

Runs: 1227 - S.Cairns; 1117 - L.Dungey; 732 - K.Spencer; 577 - G.Hewitt; 538 - W.Shaw

Fours: 107 - L.Dungey; 84 - K.Spencer; 80 - S.Cairns; 61 - T.Chapman; 47 - G.Hewitt

Sixes: 26 - K.Spencer; 16 - L.Dungey; 10 - M.Jolly; 10 - J.Katsikis; 8 - J.Warren

Dismissals: 33 - B.Bindon; 31 - T.Chapman; 26 - D.Haines; 20 - J.Nairn; 18 - P.Warren; 18 - K.Spencer

Ninth Grade - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Nairn, Greg	1024	51	39	418	10.72	5/22	4	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	564	14	14	368	26.29	3/31	0	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	444	22	8	248	31.00	2/28	0	0	0
Manjire, Abhijit	99	1	6	102	17.00	4/20	0	0	0
Johnson, Luke	168	4	6	131	21.83	3/12	0	0	0
Cleary, Simon	96	2	5	59	11.80	4/50	0	0	0
Chapman, Blair	120	5	4	64	16.00	4/22	0	0	0
George, Shane	42	1	3	31	10.33	3/31	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	42	0	3	35	11.67	3/35	0	0	0
Cornish, Leon	234	4	3	149	49.67	3/34	0	0	0
Paku, Hoani	54	3	2	22	11.00	2/8	0	0	0
Baird, Fabian	30	0	2	27	13.50	2/27	0	0	0
Randolph, David	84	1	2	56	28.00	2/31	0	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	102	1	2	67	33.50	1/21	0	0	0
Conley, Owen	78	0	2	100	50.00	2/9	0	0	0
McColl, John	30	0	1	15	15.00	1/3	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	24	0	1	16	16.00	1/16	0	0	0
Ghanta, Laxman	30	0	1	33	33.00	1/33	0	0	0
Davies, Glenn	6	0	0	14	N/A	0/14	0	0	0
Chapman, Keith	12	0	0	16	N/A	0/16	0	0	0
Morgan, Andrew	12	0	0	17	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Halai, Kalpesh	30	1	0	20	N/A	0/20	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	24	0	0	27	N/A	0/27	0	0	0
Scott, Chris	36	1	0	30	N/A	0/30	0	0	0
Strauss, Craig	24	0	0	33	N/A	0/33	0	0	0
Andrews, Bennet	24	0	0	36	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	66	1	0	72	N/A	0/5	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 103 - G.Nairn; 90 - W.Shaw; 54 - M.Jolly; 53 - K.Spencer; 53 - B.Chapman

Balls: 3165 - G.Nairn; 2672 - W.Shaw; 2479 - B.Chapman; 2042 - J.Nairn; 1964 - K.Spencer

Maidens: 170-G.Nairn; 92-B.Chapman; 88-K.Spencer; 77-W.Shaw; 71-M.Jolly

Ninth Grade – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1**	109	Groube, Tony	Scholes, Glen	Tuart Hill	Bentley PS
2	57	Cairns, Steve	Manjire, Abhi	Swanbourne	Bentley PS
3	25	Lloyde, Shane	Dungey, Lloyd	Ocean Ridge	Prince Regent
4	99	Warren, Justin	Dungey, Lloyd	Whitfords	Bentley PS
5	41	Nairn, Gregory	Johnson, Luke	Western Suburbs	Bentley PS
6	47	Nairn, Joshua	Nairn, Gregory	Swanbourne	Bentley PS
7	33	Cleary, Simon	Durham, Colin	Whitfords	Admiral
8	46	Durham, Colin	Chapman, Blair	Western Suburbs	Graylands
9	37	Conley, Owen	McNab, Cameron	Ocean Ridge	Bentley PS
10	20	Bell, Joseph	Durham, Colin	Whitfords	Admiral

Note: ** indicates the partnership is a new club record for this side.

Player	Votes
Andrews, Bennet	85
Nairn, Joshua	69
Dungey, Lloyd	66
Nairn, Greg	54
McNab, Cameron	50
Jardine, Peter	44
Lloyde, Shane	37
Swansson, Daniel	35
Dawson, Stafford	31
Manjire, Abhi	27
Greene, Adrian	25
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	23
Halai, Kalpesh	21
Cairns, Steve	20
George, Jamie	19
Hewitt, Glen	17
Strauss, Craig	15
Cornish, Leon	13
Randolph, David	13
Scott, Chris	11
Durham, Colin	11
McColl, John	11
Kouwenhoven, Steven	10
Baird, Fabian	10
Cleary, Simon	9
Groube, Tony	9
Bell, Joseph	7
Johnson, Luke	6
Warren, Justin	6
Morgan, Andrew	6
Conley, Owen	5
George, Shane	4
Scholes, Glen	2 2
Chapman, Blair	
Ghanta, Laxman	1

One Day Side - Report

The 2006/2007 season saw the introduction of a sixth Bentley side for the first time. We entered the "one day competition" with minimal expectations and concluded the year with an outstanding team and a convincing Premiership win. We played 14 preliminary matches for only two losses, both being in the first round of fixtures. We were successful at setting run targets and chasing down totals.

One of the most pleasing aspects of captaining this side was the quality of the fielding from my team mates. Rarely were catches dropped and misfields for the year could be counted on one hand. Many runouts of opposition batsmen were further testament to our ground fielding ability.

Successful teams must have two enduring qualities; one, the individuals in the team must have talent. We had plenty of that. In all games someone stood out and produced an outstanding individual effort. In the batting ten "50's" were scored. In the bowling six times four wickets or more were taken by a bowler. The best was 6 for 14 from Chris Taylor. Bowlers were restricted to a maximum 7 overs per game.

The second quality a successful team must have is team spirit (comradeship, chemistry -call it what you will). We had plenty of that throughout the year and it was particularly strong within the twelve individuals who eventually made up the finals teams. 53 different players went on the scoresheet for my team during this season and the support I received from each of them went a long way towards our success.

Three games stand out during the season. Our second clash with South Perth was the first. Both teams were level on points before the fixture. We got them out for 119 before Shane Lloyde (64) and Steve Shearing (53) put on our highest partnership of the year of 124 for the first wicket to enable an easy victory.

Jamie George and Greg Sheppard became our opening batsmen for the last six games (they also contributed many valuable wickets as bowlers) producing stands of 111 v Bedford Morley, 61 v Western Suburbs, 64 v Whitfords, and then a magnificent 99 against Whitfords in the semi final. Shep scored his first 50 in a final then all the following batsmen scored better than a run a ball before we reached our highest score of the year, 4 for 206 off 35 overs. Tony Magill, who travelled from Collie to play each week, then produced a magical 5 for 22 to rout Whitfords for 88. A special mention to Martin Massee who answered a late SOS for players early in the season, played more games than anyone else and took 2 for 22. Marty opened the bowling in every game he played, with an economy rate of 3.4 and only failed to take a wicket in three games.

The third and most memorable game was the Grand Final. Playing Subi Marist (who had beaten us earlier in the season) we batted first and scored a solid 9 for 190. The highlight for the game and the season was Chris Taylor's blazing 105 from 70 balls. The difference between the two teams was Chris's ability to not only hit five sixes and run superbly between the wickets but to relax and enjoy and dictate the tone of the match. Subi replied with 6 for 170 and gave the huge crowd something to ponder if the Bentley Blues hadn't fielded so well.

Chris Taylor, who hadn't played cricket for 15 years before Shep got him down, won the fielding award easily and finished with a batting average of 82.2. Shane George was my "go to" man with the ball and produced the most wickets (25). Lachie Harris won every game he played during the season and kept wickets with enthusiasm culminating in two important direct hit run outs in the Grand Final. Simon Cleary and Staff Dawson contributed at various stages and Cam McNab was one of the best fielders in the competition. Luke Johnson played his first game of cricket ever at the beginning of the year and finished with a premiership medallion. Well done everyone.

Finally, can I thank the committee for all the work done throughout the year, Staff Dawson for his organizing skills, Vercs and the other captains for helping with selections and Holly for great work on the track. A special mention to the young Blue Boys – Damon, Lleyton, Jay & Kieran. The future of the club.

PC Smith

One Day Side – Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Smith, Peter	9	14	2	95	435	36.25	43	11	2	13	2
	4.5	9	4	105	433	82.20	33	19	0	13	0.5
Taylor, Chris	4.5 5.5	9 10						4			
George, Jamie			0	60	312	31.20	31		0	7	2.5
Sheppard, Greg	4	7	0	54	191	27.29	30	0	0	2	0
George, Shane	7	8	1	42	113	16.14	12	2	2	3	0.5
Magill, Anthony	4.5	7	2	40	103	20.60	8	5	0	4	0.5
Massee, Martin	7.5	11	3	21	97	12.13	10	2	0	2/2	0.5
Dawson, Stafford	4	4	2	40*	73	36.50	5	0	1	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	1.5	1	0	64 15*	64 64	64.00	8	2	0	1 7	0
Harris, Lachlan	6	7 6	1 2	19*	55	10.67	5 8	1	0	1	2 0.5
Cleary, Simon	3.5 0.5	0 1	0	53	53	13.75 53.00	8	0	0	0	0.5
Shearing, Steve		1	1	აა 48*	53 48		4		0	0	0.5
Dawson, Ken	0.5 0.5	1	0	40 40	46 40	N/A 40.00	5	0	0	0	0.5
Lockyer, Chris Dungey, Lloyd	0.5	1	0	37	37	37.00	4	0	0	1	0
Amato, Shane	1.5	2	0	37 25	36	18.00	4	2	0	0	0.5
Scholes, Glen	0.5	1	0	33	33	33.00	3	2	0	0	0.5
Johnson, Luke	4	4	2	33 27*	30	15.00	4	0	0	0	0
Cairns, Steve	1	2	0	24	29	14.50	1	0	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	1	1	0	26	26	26.00	6	0	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	1	1	0	24	24	24.00	2	1	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	0.5	1	0	23	23	23.00	4	Ó	0	0	0
Andrews, Bennet	1	1	1	20*	20	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Dart, Geoff	0.5	i	Ö	17	17	17.00	0	0	Ö	1	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	1	1	Ö	13	13	13.00	2	0	Ö	0	0
Randolph, David	1	2	Ö	7	11	5.50	2	Ö	Õ	3	0
Paku, Hoani	4	3	1	7	10	5.00	1	Ô	1	5	0
Padfield, Raymond	0.5	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	1	0	0	0
Vekaria, Dhanii	0.5	1	Ō	6	6	6.00	Ö	Ó	Ö	Ō	Ō
Bean, Ryan	1.5	2	1	4*	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Ebsary, Kendric	1	2	1	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Conley, Owen	3.5	3	1	3*	6	3.00	0	0	0	1	0
Daquino, Ed	0.5	1	0	5	5	5.00	1	0	0	0	0
Fuller, Joseph	0.5	1	0	5	5	5.00	1	0	0	0	0
McColl, John	0.5	1	0	4	4	4.00	1	0	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	3.5	4	3	2*	4	4.00	0	0	1	3	0
Swansson, Daniel	1	1	1	4*	4	N/A	1	0	0	0	0
Butler, Daniel	0.5	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	2	0
Warren, Michael	1	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	3	0
Budd, Russell	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	4	0
Smith, Kieren	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Bell, Joseph	1.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Chappelle, Culver	0.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Rutherford, Simon	0.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Stone, Kyle	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	1	0
Nell, Ray	0.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	2	0
Scott, Dean	0.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Abbott, Jesse	0.5	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	1	0
Buggins, Howard	0.5	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	1	0
Ghanta, Laxman	0.5 0.5	0	0	0 0	0	N/A N/A	0	0	0	0 0	0
Morgan, Andrew			0		0	N/A N/A	0		0	1	0
Smith, Jayson	1 1.5	0	0	0	0	N/A N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Strauss, Craig	0.5	0	0	0	0	N/A N/A	0	0	0	0	0
Woodley, Len	0.5	U	U	U	U	IN/A	U	U	U	U	U

One Day Side - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
George, Shane	450	4	25	370	14.80	5/33	1	0	0
Massee, Martin	552	18	19	314	16.53	2/16	0	0	0
Magill, Anthony	270	2	14	133	9.50	5/22	1	0	0
Smith, Peter	261	2	14	171	12.21	3/13	0	0	0
George, Jamie	288	4	11	168	15.27	2/14	0	0	0
Sheppard, Greg	210	1	10	168	16.80	4/36	0	0	0
Taylor, Chris	147	1	9	97	10.78	6/14	1	0	0
Paku. Hoani	138	0	8	106	13.25	3/12	0	0	0
Conley, Owen	51	0	4	37	9.25	2/4	0	0	0
Warren, Michael	72	0	4	65	16.25	2/27	0	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	36	0	3	36	12.00	3/36	0	0	0
Scott, Dean	30	1	2	22	11.00	2/22	0	0	0
Abbott, Jesse	1	0	1	0	0.00	1/0	0	0	0
Stone, Kyle	18	1	1	12	12.00	1/12	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	18	1	1	13	13.00	1/0	0	0	0
Daquino, Ed	19	0	1	19	19.00	1/19	0	0	0
Cleary, Simon	30	1	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	42	0	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	0	0
Padfield, Raymond	30	0	1	25	25.00	1/25	0	0	0
Rutherford, Simon	42	0	1	31	31.00	1/31	0	0	0
Strauss, Craig	24	0	1	33	33.00	1/33	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	42	0	1	38	38.00	1/38	0	0	0
Randolph, David	72	1	1	38	38.00	1/24	0	0	0
Chappelle, Culver	36	1	1	47	47.00	1/47	0	0	0
Johnson, Luke	108	0	1	102	102.00	1/43	0	0	0
Budd, Russell	12	0	0	10	N/A	0/10	0	0	0
McColl, John	12	0	0	15	N/A	0/15	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	12	0	0	22	N/A	0/22	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	18	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	24	1	0	11	N/A	0/11	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	30	0	0	26	N/A	0/26	0	0	0

Career Records for this Side

Games: 9 - P.Smith; 7.5 - M.Massee; 7 - S.George; 6 - L.Harris; 5.5 - J.George

Runs: 435 - P.Smith; 411 - C.Taylor; 312 - J.George; 191 - G.Sheppard; 113 - S.George

Fours: 43 - P.Smith; 33 - C.Taylor; 31 - J.George; 30 - G.Sheppard; 12 - S.George

Sixes: 19 - C.Taylor; 11 - P.Smith; 5 - A.Magill; 4 - J.George

Dismissals: 13 - C.Taylor; 13 - P.Smith; 7 - J.George; 7 - L.Harris; 5 - H.Paku

Career Records for this Side

Wickets: 25 - S.George; 19 - M.Massee; 14 - P.Smith; 14 - A.Magill; 11 - J.George

Balls: 552 - M.Massee; 450 - S.George; 288 - J.George; 270 - A.Magill; 261 - P.Smith

Maidens: 18 - M.Massee; 4 - S.George; 4 - J.George; 2 - A.Magill; 2 - P.Smith

One Day Side – Partnerships and Fielding Votes

Wicket	Runs	Dismissed	Not Out	Opponent	Ground
1**	124	Shearing, Steve	Lloyde, Shane	South Perth	Bentley PS
2**	41	George, Jamie	Smith, Peter	Bedford/Morley	R.A. Cook
3**	73	Smith, Peter	Dawson, Stafford	Bedford/Morley	Maniana
4**	96	George, Shane	Smith, Peter	Balcatta	Bentley PS
5**	63	Taylor, Chris	Dawson, Stafford	Western Suburbs	Maniana
6**	51*	Andrews, Bennet	Dawson, Stafford	Western Suburbs	Maniana
7**	74*	George, Shane	Smith, Peter	Whitfords	Belrose
8**	35*	Massee, Martin	Johnson, Luke	Balcatta	Graham Burkett
9**	30	Massee, Martin	Cleary, Simon	Western Suburbs	Grantham Selby
10**	9	Paku, Hoani	Swansson, Daniel	South Perth	George Burnett

Note: ** indicates the partnership is a new club record for this side.

Player	Votes
Taylor, Chris	109
Paku, Hoani	70
Smith, Peter	49
George, Jamie	43
George, Shane	38
McNab, Cameron	38
Magill, Anthony	37
Haris, Lachlan	34
Cleary, Simon	29
Bell, Joseph	29
Smith, Kieren	28
Abbott, Jesse	28
Ebsary, Kendric	27
Massee, Martin	26
Kouwenhoven, Steven	25
Budd, Russell	25
Nell, Ray	24
McColl, John	20
Sheppard, Damon	20
Bean, Ryan	20
Amato, Shane	17
Smith, Jayson	13
Randolph, David	13
Groube, Tony	12
Butler, Daniel	12
Warren, Michael	12
Johnson, Luke	11
Dungey, Lloyd	11
Conley, Owen	10
Scholes, Glen	9
Strauss, Craig	9
Dart, Geoff	8
Dawson, Stafford	7
Stone, Kyle	7
Vekaria, Dhanii	7
Scott, Dean	6
Chappelle, Culver	5
Andrews, Bennet	5
Mitchell, Ben	5
Lloyde, Shane	4
Taylor, Leyton	4
Morgan, Andrew	4
Dawson, Ken	3
Sheppard, Greg	3
Woodley, Len	2
Buggins, Howard	2
Cairns, Steve	1
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	1
Lockyer, Chris	1
	*

Season – Batting and Fielding

Smith, Peter 10	Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best	Runs	Bat	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./	R/O
Shearing, Steve 12.5 13							_					
Halmer, Matthew 12 13 1 102* 454 37.83 46 1 1 5 0.5 Taylor, Chris 4.5 9 4 105 411 82.20 33 19 0 133 0.5 George, Jamie 9.5 15 1 60 387 27.64 41 5 0 11 3.5 George, Jamie 9.5 15 1 60 387 27.64 41 5 0 11 3.5 Fanayan, Fab Jefferys, Stewart 13 14 1 77 327 25.15 28 0 1 1 3 0.5 George, Jamie 13 12 0 55 326 27.17 37 1 1 4 1.5 Dawson, Ken 11.5 13 3 51 305 30.50 28 0 0 2 0.5 Groube, Tony Rose, Groube, Tony Rose, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 0 2 7 0 Paice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 0 2 7 0 Paice, Laurence 11 14 2 40 241 20.08 37 20.0 1 1 6 0.5 Magill, Simon 13 13 0 108 272 20.92 26 0 0 2 7 0 Fanayan, Omo 11 14 2 40 241 20.08 3 14 0 0 0 4 0 Davies, Glenn 12 11 5 70° 237 39.50 29 0 0 9/2 1.5 Clark, Steven 11 13 1 65° 288 19.83 14 0 0 0 4 0 Davies, Glenn 12 11 5 70° 237 39.50 29 0 0 9/2 1.5 Dayson, Greg 6 8 0 54 210 26.25 31 0 0 0 2 0 Nairn, Greg Nairn, Greg 13 12 3 43 209 23.22 21 2 0 0 0 0 9/2 1.5 Chappelle, Culver 10 5 10 0 40 211 21.10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0												
Halines, Doug												
Taylor, Chris 4.5 9. 4 105 411 82.20 33 19 0 133 0.5												
George, Jamie 95 15 1 60 387 27,64 41 5 0 111 3.5 Fanayan, Fab 11 13 1 93 341 28,42 48 2 3 9 0 0 Jefferys, Stewart 13 14 1 77 327 25.15 28 0 1 13 0 Jefferys, Stewart 13 14 1 77 327 25.15 28 0 1 13 0 Jefferys, Stewart 13 14 1 77 327 25.15 28 0 1 13 0 Jefferys, Stewart 13 12 0 55 326 27.17 37 1 1 4 1.5 13 0 Jawson, Ken 11.5 13 3 51 305 305.00 28 0 0 2 0.5 Groube, Tony 8.5 10 0 77 287 28.70 38 0 0 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 14 2 79 278 23.17 22 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Laurence 11 13 13 0 108 272 20.92 26 0 2 7 0 Jenice, Steven 11 13 1 65 28 19.83 14 0 0 4 0 Jenice, Steven 11 13 1 165 28 19.83 14 0 0 4 0 Jenice, Steven 11 15 70 237 39.50 29 0 0 9/2 1.5 Warren, Justin 11 12 1 62 288 20.73 29 4 1 3 3 0 Jungey, Lloyd 9.5 10 0 40 211 21.10 28 0 0 4 1 Sheppard, Greg 6 8 0 54 210 26.25 31 0 0 2 0 2 5 0.5 Chappelle, Culver 10.5 11 0 58 209 19.00 19 0 0 7/1 1 Sheppard, Greg 6 8 0 54 210 26.25 31 0 0 2 0 5 0.5 Chappelle, Culver 10.5 11 0 58 209 19.00 19 0 0 7/1 1 Warren, Paul 11 13 1 40 288 17.71 22 1 2 0 5 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 0 Manjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 2 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 1 0 Marjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 13 12 2 7 4 195 19.50 24 1 1 3 0 1 7 0 Daye, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Dayes, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 5 0 Dayes, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 5 0 Dayes, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 1 7 0 Dayes, Brendan 14 11 10 4 4 154 14.00 22 2 2 5 5 0 Dayes, Brendan 15 1 1 1 0 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1												
Fanayan, Fab			-	•								
Knight, Michael 13												
DawSon, Ken	, ·											
Groube, Tony 8.5 10 0 77 287 287 28.70 38 0 0 7 0												
Paice, Laurence									-			
Stephenson, Martin 11												
Magill, Simon 13 13 0 108 272 20.92 26 0 2 7 0 Fanayan, Omo 11 14 2 40 241 20.08 35 0 0 8 0 Clark, Steven 11 13 1 65* 238 19.83 14 0 0 4 0 Warren, Justin 11 12 1 62 228 20.73 29 4 1 3 0 Dungey, Lloyd 9.5 10 0 40 211 21.10 28 0 4 1 Sheppard, Greg 6 8 0 54 210 26.25 31 0 0 2 0 Nairin, Greg 13 12 3 43 209 23.22 21 2 0 5 0.5 Chappelle, Culver 10.5 11 0 58 209 19.00												
Fanayan, Omo	. ,											
Clark Steven												
Davies, Glenn 12									-	-		-
Warren, Justin 11 12 1 62 228 20.73 29 4 1 3 0 Dungey, Lloyd 9.5 10 0 40 211 21.0 28 0 0 4 1 Sheppard, Greg 6 8 0 54 210 26.25 31 0 0 2 0 Nairn, Greg 13 12 3 43 209 23.22 21 2 0 5 0.5 Chappelle, Culver 10.5 11 0 58 209 19.00 19 0 0 7/1 1 Warren, Paul 11 13 1 40 208 17.33 28 3 2 8 0 Welsh, Jos 12 12 0 54 206 17.17 22 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.												
Dungey, Lloyd 9.5 10 0 40 211 21.10 28 0 0 4 1												
Sheppard, Greg												
Naim, Greg 13 12 3 43 209 23.22 21 2 0 5 0.5 Chappelle, Culver 10.5 11 0 58 209 19.00 19 0 0 7/1 1 Warren, Paul 11 13 1 40 208 17.33 28 3 2 8 0 Welsh, Jos 12 12 12 0 54 206 17.17 22 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 0 0 1 0 Hewitt, Glen 8 9 0 91 202 22.44 26 1 1 5 0 Manjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 1 1 Hansen, Andrew 10 11 2 73 199 22.11 23 3 2 5 1 Paice, Steve 11 12 2 74 195 19.50 24 1 3 12 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Chockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0 4 0.5 Daye, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 5 0 Dawson, Stafford 9 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 1 4 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0												
Chappelle, Culver 10.5												
Warren, Paul 11 13 1 40 208 17.33 28 3 2 8 0 Welsh, Jos 12 12 0 54 206 17.37 22 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 0 Hewitt, Glen 8 9 0 91 202 22.44 26 1 1 5 0 Manjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 1 1 Paice, Steve 11 12 7 4 99 22.11 23 3 2 5 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83	, 0											
Welsh, Jos 12 12 12 0 54 206 17.17 22 1 1 3 0.5 Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 0 Hewitt, Glen 8 9 0 91 202 22.44 26 1 1 5 0 Manalire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 1 1 Hansen, Andrew 10 11 2 73 199 22.11 23 3 2 5 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Dayson, Stafford 9 9 3 40° 165 <td></td>												
Scholes, Glen 4.5 5 0 73 205 41.00 22 3 0 1 0 Hewitt, Glen 8 9 0 91 202 22.44 26 1 1 5 0 Manjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 1 1 Hansen, Andrew 10 11 2 73 199 22.11 23 3 2 5 1 Paice, Steve 11 12 2 74 195 19.50 24 1 3 12 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Daye, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 <td>*</td> <td></td>	*											
Hewitt, Glen	,											
Manjire, Abhijit 11 12 0 48 201 16.75 19 3 2 1 1 Hansen, Andrew 10 11 2 73 199 22.11 23 3 2 5 1 Paice, Steve 11 12 2 74 195 19.50 24 1 3 12 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Dayse, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 0 Pritchard, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.												
Hansen, Andrew 10												
Paice, Steve 11 12 2 74 195 19.50 24 1 3 12 1 Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Days, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 0 Dawson, Stafford 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 1 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147												1
Marcar, Kip 9 9 1 40 188 23.50 15 5 0 6 0 Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Daye, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 0 Dawson, Stafford 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.0												
Lockyer, Chris 11.5 7 1 58 179 29.83 16 4 0 4 0.5 Daye, Brendan 13 12 0 42 173 14.42 13 0 1 7 0 Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 0 Dawson, Stafford 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11.13 3 33 134 26.80 <td></td> <td>9</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>40</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>15</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>6</td> <td>0</td>		9			40			15			6	0
Berry, David 10 8 3 55* 172 34.40 22 2 2 5 0 Dawson, Stafford 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11. 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128		11.5	7	1	58	179	29.83	16	4	0	4	0.5
Dawson, Stafford 9 9 3 40* 165 27.50 15 0 1 2 0 Pritchard, Chris 11 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42		13	12	0	42	173	14.42	13	0	1	7	0
Pritchard, Chris 11 11 0 44 154 14.00 22 0 1 14 0 Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128	Berry, David	10	8	3	55*	172	34.40	22	2	2	5	0
Scott, Chris 7 8 1 53* 147 21.00 19 1 0 5 0.5 Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125	Dawson, Stafford	9	9	3	40*	165	27.50	15	0	1	2	0
Dumitro, David 4 4 2 74* 144 72.00 9 4 0 1 0 Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 <	Pritchard, Chris	11	11	0	44	154	14.00	22	0	1	14	0
Cleary, Simon 10.5 13 2 33 138 12.55 16 1 1 1 0.5 Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14	Scott, Chris	7	8	1	53*	147	21.00	19	1	0	5	0.5
Daquino, Ed 11.5 9 4 53 134 26.80 18 1 0 1 0.5 Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75												
Scholefield, Michael 11 13 0 39 131 10.08 12 1 0 2 0 Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.												
Mitchell, Ben 10 7 0 42 128 18.29 23 1 1 4 1 Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38	•			-								
Butler, Daniel 7.5 8 0 68 128 16.00 12 2 1 7 0 Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 10 10												
Woodruff, Tim 12 8 4 72* 125 31.25 10 1 1 2 1 Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 </td <td>•</td> <td></td>	•											
Lloyde, Shane 10.5 8 0 64 123 15.38 15 2 1 6 0 Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.7												
Barry, David 9 7 3 37* 121 30.25 3 3 0 8 0 George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.1				-	. –				-	-		
George, Shane 8 9 1 42 118 14.75 12 2 2 4 0.5 Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Armott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5	•											
Cairns, Steve 12 12 1 30* 116 10.55 8 1 1 2 0 Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83												
Hewitt, Damien 10 9 1 30* 115 14.38 13 1 3 8 1 Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 16* 77	G 1											
Amato, Shane 4.5 5 0 50 110 22.00 10 5 1 0 0.5 Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5	•											
Di Perna, John 13 11 5 28* 104 17.33 5 0 0 25/1 1 Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5												
Andrews, Bennet 8 8 4 26* 103 25.75 10 0 1 3 0 Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5	,											
Magill, Anthony 4.5 7 2 40 103 20.60 8 5 0 4 0.5 Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5												
Massee, Martin 7.5 11 3 21 97 12.13 10 2 0 2/2 0.5 D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5	,											
D'Souza, Timothy 11 9 1 35 83 10.38 7 1 2 12 0.5 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5												
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 13 10 4 18 79 13.17 8 1 0 1 0 Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5												
Solomon, Darren 9 10 4 16* 77 12.83 6 0 1 25 0.5												
	Prescott, Chris						9.86					

Season – Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Harris, Lachlan	7	8	1	15*	65	9.29	5	0	0	7	2
•											
O'Shea, Shaun	10	7	1	25	62	10.33	10	0	1	5	1
Hendry, Jamie	4	4	1	40	61	20.33	4	5	0	1	0.5
Nairn, Joshua	10	9	2	22*	58	8.29	4	1	2	6	0.5
Collings, John	5	5	1	32	57	14.25	6	1	2	1/1	0
De Jager, Ken	13	10	2	31	57	7.13	6	0	4	7	1
Johnson, Luke	10	10	4	27*	51	8.50	5	0	2	1	0.5
Randolph, David	6	6	1	24	47	9.40	6	1	0	7	0
Chapman, Blair	13	10	5	31	45	9.00	3	0	2	0	0
Dart, Geoff	8.5	8	1	17	37	5.29	1	0	3	11/1	0.5
Durham, Colin	3	3	1	22	36	18.00	3	0	1	2	0
Greene, Adrian	4	3	0	14	31	10.33	7	0	0	5	0
Halai, Kalpesh	6	5	2	11*	28	9.33	2	0	0	3	0
Jardine, Peter	6	7	0	12	28	4.00	2	0	3	6	0.5
Conley, Owen	7.5	7	2	15	26	5.20	2	0	1	1	0.5
Kouwenhoven, Steven	2	1	0	24	24	24.00	2	i i	Ó	Ö	0
McKay, Wade	12	7	2	13	23	4.60	1	0	1	6	0.5
McColl, John	3.5	4	0	9	18	4.50	2	Ö	0	2	0.0
McNab, Cameron	9.5	8	5	13*	17	5.67	2	0	3	9	0
Kerai, Piyush	2	2	2	13	14	N/A	3	0	0	0	0
Joubert, Michael	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	2	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	4	4	2	10	13	6.50	0	0	0	0	0
Blazek, Ludvik	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	1	0	0	0	0
Ghanta, Laxman	1.5	1	0	10	10	10.00	0	0	0	0	0.5
*		4									
Paku, Hoani	5		1	7	10	3.33	1	0	2	5	0
Padfield, Raymond	0.5	1 3	0	9 8	9	9.00	0 1	1 0	1	0	0
Bell, Joseph	3.5	-	-	-	9	3.00	-	-	-	-	-
Vekaria, Dhanii	0.5	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0
Ebsary, Kendric	1	2	1	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Bean, Ryan	1.5	2	1	4*	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Hartley, Stuart	2	2	0	6	6	3.00	1	0	1	0	0
Cornish, Leon	5	4	1	3	6	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Fuller, Joseph	0.5	1	0	5	5	5.00	1	0	0	0	0
Fleet, Bradley	1	1	0	4	4	4.00	1	0	0	0	0
Morgan, Andrew	3.5	2	0	2	4	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	10	5	2	4*	4	1.33	1	0	3	3	0
Warren, Michael	2	1	0	3	3	3.00	0	0	0	3	0
Dart, Greg	2	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Budd, Russell	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	4	0
Smith, Kieren	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Senghani, Kishor	4	4	2	2*	2	1.00	0	0	2	3	0
Perrozzi, Sergio	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Woodley, Len	1.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Stone, Kyle	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	1	0
Rutherford, Simon	0.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Chapman, Keith	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Hirani, Nishant	1	1	1	1*	1	N/A	0	0	0	0	0
McKenna, Stuart	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Baird, Fabian	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Strauss, Craig	2.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	2	0
Ross, Ashley	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Scott, Dean	1.5	2	1	0*	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Nell, Ray	1.5	2	Ö	Ō	0	0.00	Ö	Ö	2	2	0.5
Buggins, Howard	0.5	0	Ō	Ō	0	N/A	Ō	Ö	0	1	0
Abbott, Jesse	0.5	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	N/A	Ö	Ö	Ö	1	Ö
Smith, Jayson	1	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ö	N/A	Õ	Ö	Ö	1	Ö
, 3		-	-	-			-	-	-		-

Season – Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Clark, Steven	1099	40	40	527	13.18	7/49	2	1	0
Nairn, Greg	1024	51	39	418	10.72	5/28	4	0	0
Prescott, Chris	1104	54	37	499	13.49	5/29	2	0	0
D'Souza, Timothy	1008	46	30	428	14.27	5/12	1	0	0
George, Shane	492	5	28	401	14.32	5/33	i	0	0
O'Shea, Shaun	784	39	26	403	15.50	5/23	1	0	0
Chapman, Blair	1005	36	26	534	20.54	6/58	i	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	824	38	25	320	12.80	5/26	1	0	0
Woodruff, Tim	1056	60	24	386	16.08	4/50	0	0	0
McKay, Wade	814	32	22	370	16.82	5/37	1	0	0
Massee, Martin	552	18	19	314	16.53	2/12	0	0	0
De Jager, Ken	822	29	19	420	22.11	4/11	0	0	0
George, Jamie	535	13	18	307	17.06	4/14	0	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	796	31	18	351	19.50	5/32	1	0	0
Daye, Brendan	807	40	18	361	20.06	5/33	1	0	0
Smith, Peter	315	5	17	184	10.82	3/13	0	0	0
Knight, Michael	732	38	17	302	17.76	4/29	0	0	0
Hendry, Jamie	510	31	15	166	11.07	5/37	1	0	0
Scholefield, Michael	548	22	15	285	19.00	4/27	0	0	0
Harmer, Matthew	634	21	15	354	23.60	3/35	0	0	0
Magill, Anthony	270	2	14	133	9.50	5/22	1	0	0
Barry, David	522	35	14	157	11.21	4/4	0	0	0
• .	583	22	14	272	19.43	3/22	0	0	0
Daquino, Ed Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	624	15	14	408	29.14	3/31	0	0	0
5 .	404	14	13	190	14.62	3/16	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben Hansen, Andrew	368	8	13	208	16.00	6/37	1	0	0
Sheppard, Greg	420	5	13	318	24.46	4/36	0	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	372	7	12	277	23.08	3/36	0	0	0
Paku, Hoani	192	3	10	128	12.80	3/12	0	0	0
Collings, John	417	23	10	181	18.10	3/12	0	0	0
Taylor, Chris	147	1	9	97	10.78	6/14	1	0	0
Randolph, David	326	7	9	193	21.44	4/42	0	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	606	27	9	343	38.11	2/28	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	216	2	8	159	19.88	3/35	0	0	0
Warren, Michael	124	6	7	67	9.57	2/0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	302	13	7	146	20.86	3/67	0	0	0
Johnson, Luke	312	5	7	251	35.86	3/12	0	0	0
Cleary, Simon	126	3	6	81	13.50	4/50	0	0	0
Manjire, Abhijit	99	1	6	102	17.00	2/15	0	0	0
Conley, Owen	129	Ö	6	137	22.83	2/4	0	0	0
Stephenson, Martin	103	6	5	36	7.20	2/0	0	0	0
Chappelle, Culver	174	3	5	159	31.80	3/48	0	0	0
Hartley, Stuart	104	7	4	29	7.25	4/29	0	0	0
Kerai, Piyush	90	4	4	45	11.25	4/39	0	0	0
Scott, Dean	114	4	4	50	12.50	2/22	0	0	0
Shearing, Steve	222	8	4	162	40.50	1/5	0	0	0
Senghani, Kishor	126	9	3	58	19.33	2/32	0	0	0
Halai, Kalpesh	132	5	3	64	21.33	1/6	0	0	0
Pritchard, Chris	156	4	3	88	29.33	2/37	0	0	0
Cornish, Leon	234	4	3	149	49.67	3/34	0	0	0
McKenna, Stuart	66	4	2	149	7.00	2/14	0	0	0
Baird, Fabian	30	0	2	27	13.50	2/14	0	0	0
Fanayan, Fab	104	4	2	56	28.00	2/27	0	0	0
• '	114	4	2	82	41.00	1/16	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel Welsh, Jos	128	3	2	62 97	48.50	1/10	0	0	0
Abbott, Jesse	128	0	1	0	0.00	1/13	0	0	0
へいいしに、 ひとろうせ	1	U	1	U	0.00	1/0	U	U	U

Season - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Stone, Kyle	18	1	1	12	12.00	1/12	0	0	0
Nell, Ray	42	2	1	13	13.00	1/5	0	Ō	0
Paice, Laurence	36	1	1	19	19.00	0/14	Ö	Ö	Ō
Joubert, Michael	42	0	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	0	0
Padfield, Raymond	30	0	1	25	25.00	1/25	0	0	0
Warren, Justin	36	2	1	27	27.00	1/0	0	0	0
Amato, Shane	24	1	1	28	28.00	1/14	0	0	0
McColl, John	42	0	1	30	30.00	1/3	0	0	0
Rutherford, Simon	42	0	1	31	31.00	1/31	0	0	0
Ghanta, Laxman	30	0	1	33	33.00	1/33	0	0	0
Perrozzi, Sergio	96	5	1	38	38.00	1/38	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	42	1	1	40	40.00	1/0	0	0	0
Dumitro, David	114	4	1	60	60.00	1/10	0	0	0
Strauss, Craig	48	0	1	66	66.00	1/33	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	18	3	0	0	N/A	0/0	0	0	0
Budd, Russell	12	0	0	10	N/A	0/10	0	0	0
Hirani, Nishant	36	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Davies, Glenn	6	0	0	14	N/A	0/14	0	0	0
Haines, Doug	30	0	0	14	N/A	0/7	0	0	0
Butler, Daniel	36	3	0	15	N/A	0/0	0	0	0
Chapman, Keith	12	0	0	16	N/A	0/16	0	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	18	1	0	16	N/A	0/16	0	0	0
Magill, Simon	24	0	0	16	N/A	0/3	0	0	0
Morgan, Andrew	12	0	0	17	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Fleet, Bradley	18	0	0	17	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Ross, Ashley	42	2	0	19	N/A	0/19	0	0	0
Blazek, Ludvik	36	1	0	20	N/A	0/20	0	0	0
Dawson, Ken	30	0	0	32	N/A	0/32	0	0	0
Dart, Geoff	36	0	0	33	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Andrews, Bennet	24	0	0	36	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Scott, Chris	48	1	0	40	N/A	0/10	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	84	1	0	85	N/A	0/5	0	0	0

More statistics can be found at the club's website www.bentleycc.com

Career – Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Dungay Hayd	452.5	E 40	83	117	9241	20.22	718	63	56	179	27.5
Dungey, Lloyd											
Cairns, Steve	367	483	64	74	5764	13.76	382	9	59	123	5
Harmer, Matthew	220	249	35	102*	4203	19.64	410	16	33	148/9	
Sheppard, Greg	139	165	8	154	3790	24.14	450	48	10	35	1.5
Shearing, Steve	148.5		28	108*	3678	27.24	312	10	17	53	2
Chapman, Keith	197	268	25	95	3562	14.66	237	0	30	63/1	1.5
Dart, Greg	213	294	36	77*	3393	13.15	201	1	29	114/1	71
Magill, Simon	206	236	30	111	3314	16.09	288	3	22	95	4
Warren, Paul	147.5	177	15	96	3196	19.73	333	47	26	207/2	3 11
Berry, David	107	109	24	121*	3178	37.39	318	30	8	98/12	11
Warren, Justin	126	143	16	120*	3166	24.93	294	41	17	93	7
Magill, Anthony	196	208	49	93	2846	17.90	267	69	22	94	23.5
Davies, Glenn	201	199	38	70*	2648	16.45	215	7	23		0 13.5
Smith, Peter	102	111	9	101*	2542	24.92	303	30	9	70	7
George, Jamie	138.5		12	85	2529	18.46	280	31	10	68	11
Dawson, Ken	113.5		9	98	2086	18.30	176	7	10	36	4
,											
Jefferys, Stewart	94	98	12	120	1932	22.47	178	9	10	83/3	2.5
Welsh, Jos	65	81	7	95	1931	26.09	215	21	7	31	1.5
Hewitt, Glen	104	115	11	117	1800	17.31	142	5	10	39	1.5
Paice, Steve	96	108	11	98	1604	16.54	154	4	15	70	6.5
Nairn, Gregory	198	186	55	95	1567	11.96	153	8	23	81/1	12.5
Fanayan, Fab	52	57	3	117*	1363	25.24	168	16	10	31	3.5
Hendry, Jamie	59	72	8	140	1243	19.42	109	43	11	34	4
Perrozzi, Sergio	63	64	5	81	1241	21.03	108	3	5	27	0.5
Pritchard, Chris	65	78	3	78	1225	16.33	127	1	7	37	0.5
Lockyer, Chris	83.5	93	10	69	1217	14.66	83	11	12	47	5.5
Fanayan, Omo	36	47	2	109	1044	23.20	119	4	5	27/1	1.5
Haines, Doug	39	46	3	96	986	22.93	94	4	3	40/4	1.5
Scott, Chris	58	69	9	63*	906	15.10	93	5	10	70/1	6.5
Dawson, Stafford	77	75	8	54	865	12.91	68	2	11	25	2
Barry, David	82	73	26	51*	829	17.64	62	6	9	44	3
Budd, Russell	34	41	0	80	808	19.71	76	2	2	29	1.5
•	48	58	6	71	783	15.06	86	5	8	15	1.5
Hewitt, Damien			18		763 770		97	6	o 12	19	3
O'Shea, Shaun	85 20 F	81		53		12.22					
Amato, Shane	29.5	33	1	81	737	23.03	82	19	5	19	0.5
Paice, Laurence	30	41	3	79	716	18.84	59	0	7	20	0
Warren, Michael	70.5	87	12	38	667	8.89	30	2	9	45	3
Knight, Michael	27	33	4	55	611	21.07	59	2	3	12	2
George, Shane	35.5	38	5	55	575	17.42	53	4	3	10	0.5
Daquino, Ed	37.5	37	13	76	549	22.88	62	8	3	6	0.5
Prescott, Chris	56	59	25	71*	534	15.71	38	3	5	15	5
Dart, Geoff	107.5	101	26	38*	518	6.91	23	0	26	123/1	0 12.5
Groube, Tony	17.5	21	0	77	517	24.62	61	3	0	13	0.5
Massee, Martin	45.5	47	13	66	506	14.88	46	2	3	15/2	4
Woodley, Len	57.5	72	14	63*	500	8.62	36	4	15	15	0
Chapman, Blair	71	70	27	45	498	11.58	36	0	13	15	2.5
Di Perna, John	48	50	12	54*	492	12.95	36	1	5	89/6	5
Nairn, Joshua	58	62	16	42	470	10.22	48	3	12	24	2.5
Scholefield, Michael	22	27	1	55	457	17.58	58	2	1	5	0
	4.5	9	4	105	411	82.20	33	19	0	13	0.5
Taylor, Chris							33 24				
De Jager, Ken	51	48	7	35*	402	9.80		3	8	21	2.5
Manjire, Abhijit	26	33	2	49	401	12.94	41	4	8	3	1
Mitchell, Ben	30	24	3	75 27*	389	18.52	53	5	5	16	2.5
Daye, Brendan	23	23	3	67*	378	18.90	34	0	1	10	1
Hansen, Andrew	19	18	3	73	328	21.87	35	5	2	6	3
Stephenson, Martin	11	12	1	90	276	25.09	21	1	1	6	0.5
Scott, Dean	79.5	68	31	36	272	7.35	21	0	13	36	3.5

Career – Batting and Fielding

Player	М	lnn.	N/O	Best Score	Runs	Bat Avg.	4s	6s	Dks	Cat./ Stp.	R/O
Hartley, Stuart	12	16	3	58	252	19.38	20	0	5	2	1.5
D'Souza, Timothy	46	49	18	35	242	7.81	16	2	11	30	1
Clark, Steven	11	13	1	65*	238	19.83	14	0	0	4	Ö
Butler, Daniel	13.5	15	1	68	233	16.64	23	3	1	12	0
Fleet, Bradley	33	30	4	31	218	8.38	16	1	11	12	0.5
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	43	31	7	18	211	8.79	18	1	6	3	0
Chappelle, Culver	10.5	11	0	58	209	19.00	19	Ö	Ö	7/1	ĭ
Randolph, David	24	25	4	45*	209	9.95	21	4	5	17	0.5
Durham, Colin	26	25	5	27	207	10.35	11	1	3	8	0.5
Scholes, Glen	4.5	5	0	73	205	41.00	22	3	0	1	0
Marcar, Kip	9	9	1	40	188	23.50	15	5	0	6	0
Cleary, Simon	16.5	18	2	33	185	11.56	21	2	1	4	0.5
Woodruff, Tim	23	21	9	72*	174	14.50	15	1	5	10	1
Lloyde, Shane	22.5	15	3	64	146	12.17	18	2	5	9	0
Dumitro, David	4	4	2	74*	144	72.00	9	4	0	1	0
McColl, John	12.5	11	4	53*	112	16.00	8	0	0	5	0
Andrews, Bennet	8	8	4	26*	103	25.75	10	0	1	3	0
McKenna, Stuart	13	14	1	20	88	6.77	7	0	4	5	0.5
McKay, Wade	27	20	3	16	84	4.94	8	0	4	13	0.5
Solomon, Darren	9	10	4	16*	77	12.83	6	0	1	25	0.5
Harris, Lachlan	7	8	1	15*	65	9.29	5	0	0	7	2
Collings, John	5	5	1	32	57	14.25	6	1	2	1/1	0
Johnson, Luke	10	10	4	27*	51	8.50	5	0	2	1	0.5
Conley, Owen	14.5	11	4	15	33	4.71	2	0	3	2	0.5
Greene, Adrian	4	3	0	14	31	10.33	7	0	0	5	0
Nell, Ray	5.5	5	0	13	30	6.00	5	0	2	3	1
Halai, Kalpesh	6	5 7	2	11*	28	9.33	2	0	0	3	0
Jardine, Peter Kouwenhoven, Steven	6 2	1	0	12 24	28 24	4.00 24.00	2	0 1	3 0	6 0	0.5 0
,	13.5	12	1	7	22	24.00	1	0	5	5	1
Morgan, Andrew McNab, Cameron	9.5	8	5	, 13*	17	5.67	2	0	3	9	0
Kerai, Piyush	2	2	2	13*	14	N/A	3	0	0	0	0
Joubert, Michael	1	1	0	13	13	13.00	2	0	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	4	4	2	10	13	6.50	0	Ö	Ö	Ö	0
Blazek, Ludvik	1	1	0	12	12	12.00	1	Ö	Ö	Ö	0
Ghanta, Laxman	1.5	1	Ō	10	10	10.00	0	0	Ō	0	0.5
Paku, Hoani	5	4	1	7	10	3.33	1	Ō	2	5	0
Padfield, Raymond	0.5	1	0	9	9	9.00	0	1	0	0	0
Bell, Joseph	3.5	3	0	8	9	3.00	1	0	1	0	0
Vekaria, Dhanii	0.5	1	0	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	0	0
Bean, Ryan	1.5	2	1	4*	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Ebsary, Kendric	1	2	1	6	6	6.00	0	0	0	2	0
Cornish, Leon	5	4	1	3	6	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Fuller, Joseph	0.5	1	0	5	5	5.00	1	0	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	10	5	2	4*	4	1.33	1	0	3	3	0
Smith, Kieren	1	1	0	2	2	2.00	0	0	0	0	0
Senghani, Kishor	4	4	2	2*	2	1.00	0	0	2	3	0
Rutherford, Simon	0.5	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	0	0
Stone, Kyle	1	1	0	1	1	1.00	0	0	0	1	0
Hirani, Nishant	1 1	1 1	1	1*	1 0	N/A	0	0	0 1	0	0
Baird, Fabian	1	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	0	0
Ross, Ashley	2.5	1	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	1	2	0
Strauss, Craig Buggins, Howard	2.5	2	0	0	0	0.00	0	0	2	2 5/3	0.5
Abbott, Jesse	0.5	0	0	0	0	0.00 N/A	0	0	0	3/3 1	0.5
Smith, Jayson	1	0	0	0	0	N/A	0	0	0	1	0
J, 04,0011	•	J	J	•	•	14//	J	•	•	•	J

Career – Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Nairn, Gregory	19362	950	533	7622	14.30	8/13	23	4	3
Magill, Anthony	14481	651	358	6451	18.02	8/35	13	2	1
O'Shea, Shaun	8188	325	265	3913	14.77	7/38	16	2	1
George, Jamie	7592	337	252	3166	12.56	7/18	11	1	2
Harmer, Matthew	6317	266	193	3075	15.93	5/14	3	0	0
Scott, Dean	6539	318	165	2620	15.88	6/27	3	0	0
Sheppard, Greg	4675	136	150	2682	17.88	6/53	4	0	0
Hendry, Jamie	5304	254	146	2379	16.29	7/35	8	1	1
Barry, David	6127	261	146	2674	18.32	5/27	3	0	0
Chapman, Blair	4945	183	121	2518	20.81	6/58	1	0	0
Shearing, Steve	4065	131	115	2021	17.57	6/45	1	0	0
Prescott, Chris	4431	180	115	2076	18.05	5/21	4	0	0
Woodley, Len	3456	84	113	1227	10.86	6/22	6	0	3
Massee, Martin	3640	183	101	1496	14.81	5/17	3	0	0
Lockyer, Chris	3470	157	100	1474	14.74	5/16	3	0	0
Perrozzi, Sergio	3202	102	78	1612	20.67	6/20	4	0	0
Warren, Michael	1954	59	77	1216	15.79	5/34	1	0	0
D'Souza, Timothy	3077	122	73	1430	19.59	5/12	1	0	0
Hewitt, Glen	2859	103	67	1449	21.63	6/29	2	0	0
Nairn, Joshua	3089	112	67	1711	25.54	4/7	0	0	0
De Jager, Ken	2736	106	63	1297	20.59	7/26	1	1	0
Smith, Peter	2560	90	60	1109	18.48	3/13	0	0	0
Fleet, Bradley	2381	92	57	1025	17.98	5/47	2	0	0
Chapman, Keith	1916	42	57	1096	19.23	6/64	2	0	0
Hewitt, Damien	2427	89	57	1107	19.42	5/32	1	0	0
Woodruff, Tim	2052	102	50	836	16.72	4/50	0	0	0
Warren, Justin	1686	62	48	892	18.58	4/28	0	0	0
McKay, Wade	1582	60	47	750	15.96	5/37	1	0	0
George, Shane	1085	21	44	728	16.55	5/33	1	0	0
Daquino, Ed	1645	48	44	849	19.30	3/14	0	0	0
Dungey, Lloyd	1262	11	41	682	16.63	4/11	0	0	0
Mitchell, Ben	1368	43	41	733	17.88	6/39	2	0	0
Randolph, David	1483	41	41	777	18.95	4/16	0	0	0
Clark, Steven	1099	40	40	527	13.18	7/49	2	1	0
Knight, Michael	1301	57	35	609	17.40	4/29	0	0	0
Daye, Brendan	1225	53	31	586	18.90	5/33	1	0	0
Scholefield, Michael	1109	45	31	594	19.16	4/27	0	0	0
Magill, Simon	1080	18	27	628	23.26	5/28	1	0	0
Hansen, Andrew	755	27	25	367	14.68	6/37	1	0	0
Dart, Greg	890	10	25	571	22.84	3/8	0	0	0
Lloyde, Shane	735	13	24	487	20.29	3/20	0	0	0
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan	852	18	22	547	24.86	3/31	0	0	0
Manjire, Abhijit	495	6	20	386	19.30	3/45	0	0	0
Dawson, Ken	538	11	18	332	18.44	3/9	0	0	0
Scott, Chris	484	16	15	287	19.13	4/11	0	0	0
Conley, Owen	201	0	12	213	17.75	3/25	0	0	0
Welsh, Jos	380	10	12	252	21.00	2/5	0	0	0
Groube, Tony	252	2	11	206	18.73	3/35	0	0	0
Paku, Hoani	192	3	10	128	12.80	3/12	0	0	0
Collings, John	417	23	10	181	18.10	3/19	0	0	0
Amato, Shane	540	15	10	264	26.40	4/24	0	0	0
Davies, Glenn	438	9	10	339	33.90	2/8	0	0	0
Taylor, Chris	147	1	9	97	10.78	6/14	1	0	0
Pritchard, Chris	342	8	9	239	26.56	4/30	0	0	0
Paice, Steve	411	13	9	269	29.89	2/12	0	0	0
Morgan, Andrew	318	3	8	232	29.00	5/51	1	0	0
Dawson, Stafford	522	7	8	368	46.00	1/0	0	0	0

Career - Bowling

Player	Balls	Mdns	Wkts	Runs	Bowl Avg.	Best Bwlng	5wk inn.	7wk inn.	10wk mtch
Cleary, Simon	180	3	7	128	18.29	4/50	0	0	0
Shah, Hiten	302	13	7	146	20.86	3/67	0	0	0
Hartley, Stuart	398	19	7	187	26.71	4/29	0	0	0
Johnson, Luke	312	5	7	251	35.86	3/12	Ō	Ō	0
Fanayan, Fab	172	5	6	107	17.83	2/10	Ö	Ö	Ō
McColl, John	216	5	6	121	20.17	4/17	0	Ō	0
Stephenson, Martin	103	6	5	36	7.20	2/0	Ö	Ö	Ō
Chappelle, Culver	174	3	5	159	31.80	3/48	0	Ō	0
Budd, Russell	360	11	5	216	43.20	2/36	0	Ö	Ō
Kerai, Piyush	90	4	4	45	11.25	4/39	Ö	Ö	Ō
Cairns, Steve	103	3	4	68	17.00	2/22	0	0	0
Dart, Geoff	132	0	4	100	25.00	1/1	0	0	0
Senghani, Kishor	126	9	3	58	19.33	2/32	0	0	0
Fanayan, Omo	126	6	3	61	20.33	2/44	0	0	0
Halai, Kalpesh	132	5	3	64	21.33	1/6	0	0	0
Cornish, Leon	234	4	3	149	49.67	3/34	0	0	0
Baird, Fabian	30	0	2	27	13.50	2/27	0	0	0
McKenna, Stuart	108	4	2	43	21.50	2/14	0	0	0
Berry, David	54	0	2	49	24.50	1/7	0	0	0
Durham, Colin	60	0	2	68	34.00	2/33	0	0	0
Swansson, Daniel	114	4	2	82	41.00	1/16	0	0	0
Jefferys, Stewart	84	1	2	90	45.00	1/11	0	0	0
Abbott, Jesse	1	0	1	0	0.00	1/0	0	0	0
Stone, Kyle	18	1	1	12	12.00	1/12	0	0	0
Joubert, Michael	42	0	1	22	22.00	1/22	0	0	0
Nell, Ray	54	2	1	22	22.00	1/13	0	0	0
Padfield, Raymond	30	0	1	25	25.00	1/25	0	0	0
Rutherford, Simon	42	0	1	31	31.00	1/31	0	0	0
Ghanta, Laxman	30	0	1	33	33.00	1/33	0	0	0
Kouwenhoven, Steven	42	1	1	40	40.00	1/0	0	0	0
Paice, Laurence	60	1	1	44	44.00	1/5	0	0	0
Dumitro, David	114	4	1	60	60.00	1/10	0	0	0
Strauss, Craig	48	0	1	66	66.00	1/33	0	0	0
Andrews, Bennet	24	0	0	36	N/A	0/17	0	0	0
Haines, Doug	30	0	0	14	N/A	0/7	0	0	0
Blazek, Ludvik	36	1	0	20	N/A	0/20	0	0	0
Hirani, Nishant	36	0	0	13	N/A	0/13	0	0	0
Ross, Ashley	42	2	0	19	N/A	0/19	0	0	0
Butler, Daniel	54	4	0	24	N/A	0/8	0	0	0
Warren, Paul	66	0	0	69	N/A	0/8	0	0	0
McNab, Cameron	84	1	0	85	N/A	0/5	0	0	0

Career Records

Games: 452.5 – L.Dungey; 408.5 – G.Farrall; 367 – S.Cairns; 312 – B.Hayward; 260.5 – A.Malins Runs: 9241 – L.Dungey; 6122 – B.Hayward; 5764 – S.Cairns; 5025 – P.Quartermaine; 4956 – A.Hayward Fours: 718 – L.Dungey; 603 – B.Hayward; 450 – G.Sheppard; 422 – G.Farrall; 410 – M.Harmer Sixes: 69 – A.Magill; 63 – L.Dungey; 61 – William Harmer; 50 – K.Spencer; 48 – G.Sheppard Dismissals: 267 – G.Davies; 230 – P.Warren; 214 – B.Hayward; 179 – L.Dungey; 162 – S.Tagliaferri

Career Records

Wickets: 1286 – G.Farrall; 773 – A.Malins; 533 – G.Nairn; 524 – G.Woodhead; 410 – John Williams Balls: 34219 – G.Farrall; 27730 – A.Malins; 19362 – G.Nairn; 15925 – A.Hayward; 14627 – G.Woodhead Maidens: 1085 – A.Malins; 950 – G.Nairn; 738 – G.Farrall; 651 – A.Magill; 613 – A.Hayward

Ralph Dungey Memorial Trophy and Kalamunda Bus Service Consistent Performer

Clark, Steven ** 707 Randolph, David 184 Naim, Gregory J. ** 653 Paku, Hoani K. 180 Smith, Peter C. ** 652 Di Perma, John ** 178 Harmer, Matthew J. ** 583 Collings, John P. 167 George, Jamie 561 Amato, Shane 159 Haines, Doug ** 525 Dumitro, David 154 Noisy, Marker Mar	Player	Points	Player	Points
Naim, Gregory J. ** 653 Paku, Hoani K. 180 Smith, Peter C. ** 652 Di Perma, John ** 178 Harmer, Matthew J. ** 653 Di Perma, John ** 178 Harmer, Matthew J. ** 583 Collings, John P. 167 George, Jamie 561 Amato, Shane 159 Haines, Doug ** 525 Dumitro, David 154 Matto, Shane 159 Drough, David 154 Matto, Shane 159 Drough, David 154 Matto, Shane 159 Drough, David 154 Matto, Shane 161 Matto, Shane 161 Matto, Shane 161 Matto, Shane 161 Matto, Cameron R. 134 Abharing, Steve J. ** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Matto, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 136 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 138 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 137 Mcnab, Cameron R. 138 Mcnab, Cameron R. 1			•	
Smith, Peter C. ** 652 Di Perina, John ** 178 Hammer, Matthew J. ** 583 Collings, John P. 167 George, Jamie 561 Amato, Shane 159 Haines, Doug ** 525 Dumitro, David 154 D'Souza, Timothy ** 489 Cairns, Steve G. 145 Knight, Michael 488 Butter, Daniel 141 Shearing, Steve J. ** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris ** 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Frescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groupe, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stepherson, Martin ** 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, For, Marin ** 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Fab 347 Harris, Leon 49			• *	
Harmer, Matthew J. ** George, Jamie 561				
George, Jamie Haines, Doug ** 525 Dumitro, David 154 D'Souza, Timothy ** 489 Cairns, Steve G. 145 D'Souza, Timothy ** 489 Cairns, Steve G. 145 Shearing, Steve J. ** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris ** 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Prescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tony 439 Halai, Kalpesh 102 George, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Orno ** 373 Mcouwehroven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Eure 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Uloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Mell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Absart, Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Davigue, Loyd Massee, Martin 290 Mckay, Wade 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 39 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 301 Abbo				
Haines, Doug ** 525 Dumitro, David 154 PiSouza, Timothy ** 489 Cairns, Steve G. 145 Knight, Michael 488 Buller, Daniel 141 Shearing, Steve J. ** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris ** 463 Monab, Cameron R. 134 Prescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tonny 439 Halai, Kaipesh 102 George, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Paice, Laurence 388 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerat, Plyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Bavies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsany, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Marjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Marjire, Abhijit 286 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Marjire, Abhijit 287 Senghani 280 Jessel 27 Chapwan, Ken C. 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 291 Harris Lawman 21 Pawon, Stafford G. 204 Woodroft, Simon 11 Marrier, Justin 291 Harris Lawman 21 Pawon, Stafford G. 204 Woodroft, Simon 11 Margil, Anhony J. 210 Hirani, Nishart 3 Davison, Gland P. 211 Taylo				
D'Souza, Timothy** 488 Cairns, Steve G. 145 Knight, Michael 488 Bulter, Daniel 141 Shearing, Steve J.** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris** 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Prescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tony 439 Halai, Kalpesh 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo** 373 Mcouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mcouwenhoven, Steven 69 Fanayan, Fab 347 Harley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Keria, Plyush V. 54				
Knight, Michael 488 Butler, Daniel 141 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137 137				
Shearing, Steve J.** 469 Johnson, Luke 137 Taylor, Chris ** 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Prescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tory 499 Halal, Kalpesh 102 George, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewilt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Shaun 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 Chapelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
Taylor, Čhris** 463 Mcnab, Cameron R. 134 Prescott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tony 439 Halai, Kalpesh 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hitlen 87 Stephenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholeifeld				
Préscott, Chris 461 Dart, Geoff 103 Groube, Tony 439 Halai, Kalpesh 102 George, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warnen, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoul, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Plyush V. 54 C'Shea, Shau 344 Comish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Groupe, Tony George, Shane ** 401 Swansson, Daniel 102 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hitten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 4373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab Culver 44 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 C'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Harris, Shauri 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Manjire, Abhijit 280 Massee, Martin 39 Massee, Martin 30 Massee, Martin 31 Michele 30 Martin, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 30 Martin, Michael 30 Martin,				
George, Shane ** Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 374 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Plyush V. 54 Chapman, Stuart 309 Scott, Dean 46 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Sale, Rendric 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Shabott, Jesse 38 Bell, Joseph 45 Shabott, Jess				
Jefferys, Stewart D. 393 Conley, Owen 101 Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin ** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Comish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Hansen, Andrew 293 Mckein, Edwin Mckay, Ken 201 Strauss, Craig 34 Hansen, Ahbijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Magill, Simon 284 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Jouent, Michael 27 Chappman, Blair 280 Jouent, Michael 26 Woodfift, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Ghaphan, Blair 280 Jouent, Michael 26 Woodfift, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Ghaphan, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Worren, Justin 258 Morren, Justin 258 Morren, Justin 258 Morren, Justin 259 Biazek, Ludwik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morren, Justin 258 Morre				
Paice, Laurence 391 Harris, Lachlan 91 Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Plyush V. 54 CyShea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd				
Daye, Brendan 389 Shah, Hiten 87 Stephenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholelfield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Manie, Abhijt				
Stéphenson, Martin** 385 Warren, Michael J. 85 Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 CyShea, Shaun 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Schopard, Affew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dunger, Lodd				
Lockyer, Chris 382 Jardine, Peter A. 72 Fanayan, Omo ** 373 Kouwenhoven, Steven 69 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Mungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit				
Fanayan, Omo ** Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Hewitt, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 0'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Lloyde, Shapilt 293 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Grey Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 274 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Waren, Paul Maren, Paul Pirtherard, Chris P. 271 Paryon Maren, Paul Pirtherard, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip†* 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Rosse, Martin 8 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Ro				
Hewiti, Damien P. 373 Mccoll, John 59 Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Majire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanil L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Naim, Joshua G. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart,				
Paice, Steve 363 Greene, Adrian D. 56 Fanayan, Fab 347 Hartley, Stuart 54 Chappelle, Culver 344 Kerai, Piyush V. 54 O'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 De Jager, Ken 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274				
Fanayan, Fab Chappelle, Culver 344 Chappelle, Culver 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 48 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Besary, Rendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 81 Ray 81 Ray 45 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 Be Jager, Ken 30 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos Waren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Berry, David P. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 193 Dart, Greg 2 Chapman, Reith 1				
Chappelle, Culver				
O'Shea, Shaun 344 Cornish, Leon 49 Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Gharta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Mckay, Wade 319 Durham, Colin 47 Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Fritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270<				
Lloyde, Shane 309 Scott, Dean 46 Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg <				
Barry, David K. 308 Bell, Joseph 45 Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Chanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos			,	
Scholefield, Michael 306 Nell, Ray 45 Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Fritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Davies, Glenn M. 305 Abbott, Jesse 38 Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludwik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan				
Hansen, Andrew 301 Strauss, Craig 34 Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazzk, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul				
Dungey, Lloyd 293 Ebsary, Kendric C. 33 Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben				
Massee, Martin 290 Mckenna, Stuart 32 Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Jose 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 20 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13				
Manjire, Abhijit 288 Senghani, Kishor L. 32 De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip **				
De Jager, Ken 286 Baird, Fabian J. 30 Daquino, Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Daquino Ed 285 Smith, Kieren 30 Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W.				
Magill, Simon 284 Budd, Russell 27 Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie				
Chapman, Blair 280 Joubert, Michael 26 Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P.				
Woodruff, Tim 274 Bean, Ryan M. 26 Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Pritchard, Chris P. 272 Ghanta, Laxman 21 Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford				
Dawson, Ken C. 270 Sheppard, Damon 20 Hewitt, Glen 270 Padfield, Raymond 19 Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris				
Hewitt, Glen 270	•			
Sheppard, Greg 266 Stone, Kyle 18 Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ludvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Welsh, Jos 259 Blazek, Ľudvik 17 Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Warren, Justin 258 Morgan, Andrew 14 Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C.** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Arnott-Dungey, Sheahan 243 Smith, Jayson 13 Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Dhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Warren, Paul 237 Vekaria, Óhanii L. 13 Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Mitchell, Ben 233 Perrozzi, Sergio 11 Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Cleary, Simon 231 Rutherford, Simon 11 Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Marcar, Kip ** 221 Ross, Ashley M. 8 Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1	*			
Nairn, Joshua G. 220 Jefferys, Campbell 7 Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Scholes, Glen W. 220 Fleet, Bradley 6 Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Hendry, Jamie 217 Fuller, Joseph G. 5 Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Berry, David P. 210 Taylor, Leyton 4 Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C.** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Magill, Anthony J. 210 Hirani, Nishant 3 Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Socht, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				4
Dawson, Stafford G. 204 Woodley, Len 3 Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Scott, Chris 199 Buggins, Howard 2 Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Andrews, Bennet C. ** 193 Dart, Greg 2 Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
Solomon, Darren J. 186 Chapman, Keith 1				
	•			1

Note: ** indicates trophy winner so ineligible for Ralph Dungey Memorial Trophy.

Ladders

Grade 1	Р	W2	W1	D	L1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Whitfords	11	0	8	1	2	0	101	2616	113	2098	68	1.3950
Wembley Districts	11	1	6	0	4	0	103	2191	129	2346	60	1.1697
Doubleview/Carine	11	0	7	0	4	0	123	2335	103	1892	56	1.0335
Western Suburbs	11	1	5	0	5	0	101	2267	120	2312	52	1.1650
Bentley	11	0	6	0	5	0	121	2136	129	1918	48	1.1873
Fremantle/Mosman Pk	11	0	5	0	6	0	121	2424	128	1992	40	1.2873
Subiaco/Marist	11	0	5	0	6	0	102	2630	108	2513	40	1.1081
Balcatta	11	0	5	0	6	0	99	2353	106	2511	40	1.0033
Swan Valley	11	0	5	0	6	0	122	2655	97	2534	40	0.8330
Ocean Ridge	11	0	5	0	4	2	118	2416	94	2719	40	0.7078
Applecross	11	0	4	1	6	0	103	2004	109	2463	36	0.8610
Nollamara	11	0	2	0	9	0	116	2108	94	2837	16	0.6021
Grade 3	Р	W2	W1	D	L1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Doubleview/Carine	11	0	9	0	2	0	117	2533	120	1897	72	1.3695
Wembley Districts	11	0	8	1	2	0	104	2552	110	1871	68	1.4427
Bentley	11	0	7	3	1	0	94	2488	109	2059	68	1.4012
Balcatta	11	1	5	2	3	0	105	2571	115	2368	60	1.1891
Whitfords	11	0	7	0	4	0	94	2000	122	2321	56	1.1184
Ocean Ridge	11	0	6	0	5	0	98	1870	155	2336	48	1.2661
Western Suburbs	11	0	6	0	5	0	99	2240	120	2527	48	1.0745
Swan Valley	11	0	4	1	6	0	104	1717	111	2192	36	0.8360
Subiaco/Marist	11	1	2	1	7	0	138	2338	114	1967	32	0.9819
Applecross	11	0	2	0	9	0	118	2024	100	2117	16	0.8102
Fremantle/Mosman Pk	11	0	2	0	9	0	134	2027	91	2320	16	0.5933
Nollamara	11	0	2	0	7	2	154	1955	92	2340	16	0.4991
Grade 5	Р	W2	W1	D	L1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Doubleview/Carine	11	2	9	0	0	0	100	2659	137	1675	96	2.1748
Whitfords	11	3	6	0	2	0	104	2052	145	1686	84	1.6969
Subiaco/Marist	11	2	6	0	3	0	107	2270	132	1612	72	1.7372
Balcatta	11	2	6	0	3	0	89	1997	129	1691	72	1.7117
Fremantle/Mosman Pk	11	2	5	0	4	0	125	2181	158	2186	64	1.2611
Ocean Ridge	11	2	4 5	0	5 5	0	82 101	2029	127	1980	56	1.5871
Bentley	11	3	5 1			0		2058	131	2115	52	1.2621
Applecross	11	0	3	0	6 7	1	111	1640	134	2010	44	0.9850
Wembley Districts Western Suburbs	11 11	0	2	0	8	1	130 127	1906 1812	105 117	2237 2345	24 16	0.6882 0.7119
	11	1	0	0	3	7	198	1630	93	2343	12	0.7119
Swan Valley Nollamara	11	0	1	0	2	8	213	1411	93 79	1801	8	0.3319
Grade 7	P	W2	W1	D	Ĺ1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Whitfords	11	0	10	0	1	0	94	2792	117	1888	80	1.8407
Western Suburbs	11	0	8	0	3	0	111	2512	116	1927	64	1.3623
Bentley	11	Ö	8	0	3	0	92	2490	98	2381	64	1.1140
Subiaco Marist	11	1	6	0	4	Ö	119	2839	113	1764	60	1.5283
Bassendean	11	Ö	6	Ö	5	Õ	121	2048	111	2464	48	0.7625
Doubleview/Carine	11	Õ	5	Ō	6	Õ	105	2161	104	1952	40	1.0965
Melville	11	0	5	0	5	1	109	1801	113	2091	40	0.8929
Wembley Districts	11	0	4	0	7	0	105	1678	136	2359	32	0.9213
Balcatta	11	0	4	0	7	0	127	2067	118	2227	32	0.8624
Tuart Hill	11	0	4	0	7	0	121	1652	110	2335	32	0.6432
Applecross	11	0	3	0	8	0	113	1680	100	2213	24	0.6718
Ocean Ridge	11	0	2	0	9	0	123	1726	104	1845	16	0.7910
Grade 9	Р	W2	W1	D	L1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Tuart Hill	13	0	11	0	2	0	117	2178	117	1770	94.8	1.2305
Whitfords	13	0	9	0	4	0	104	2015	124	1814	77.5	1.3244
High Wycombe	11	1	5	0	4	1	94	1742	107	2007	66.2	0.9880
Ocean Ridge	14	0	8	0	6	0	128	2035	127	1981	64	1.0192
Western Suburbs	14	1	6	0	7	0	149	2564	150	2369	60	1.0896
Swanbourne	14	0	4	1	8	1	142	2009	120	2111	36	0.8042
Balcatta	14	0	4	0	10	0	128	2123	118	2043	32	0.9580
Bentley	13	0	3	1	9	0	105	1456	103	2027	30.2	0.7046
One Day Div.2	Р	W2	W1	D	L1	L2	Wkts Lst	Runs For	Wkts Tkn	Runs Ag.	Points	Quotient
Bentley	14	0	12	0	2	0	93	2398	129	2006	96	1.6582
South Perth	14	0	10	0	4	0	100	2320	116	2209	80	1.2183
Subiaco/Marist	14	0	10	0	4	0	110	2296	107	2012	80	1.1100
Whitfords	14	0	8	0	6	0	106	2442	106	2217	64	1.1015
Applecross	14	0	7	0	7	0	109	2412	110	2174	56	1.1197
Bedford/Morley	14	0	4	1	9	0	108	1886	91	2069	36	0.7681
Balcatta	14	0	3	0	11	0	114	2017	100	2492	24	0.7100
Western Suburbs	14	0	1	1	12	0	112	1663	93	2255	12	0.6124

Milestones

Achieved	in 2006/07			
450 Games	L.Dungey	3000 Runs	J.Warren P.Warren	
200 Games	S.Magill		D.Berry	
	G.Davies	2000 Runs	K.Dawson	
100 Games	G.Hewitt D.Berry P.Smith	1000 Runs	O.Fanayan	
50 Games	K.De Jager	500 Wickets	G.Nairn	
oc cames	C.Prescott F.Fanayan J.Nairn	100 Wickets	C.Lockyer M.Massee C.Prescott B.Chapman	
4000 Runs	M.Harmer		·	
Achievab	le in 2007/08			
200 Games	K.Chapman (197) A.Magill (196) G.Nairn (198)	1000 Runs	S.O'Shea (770) C.Scott (906) D.Barry (829) D.Haines (986) S.Dawson (865) R.Budd (808) D.Hewitt (783) S.Manato (737) L.Paice (716)	
150 Games	S.Shearing (148.5) P.Warren (147.5) G.Sheppard (139) J.George (138.5)			
100 Games	S.Paice (96) S.Jefferys (94)	150 Dismissals	Geoff Dart (133)	
50 Games	D.Hewitt (48) J.Di Perna (48) T.D'Souza (46) M.Massee (45.5) S.Arnott-Dungey (43)	100 Dismissals	A.Magill (94) J.Warren (93) S.Magill (95) J.Di Perna (95)	
	D.Haines (39)	50 Dismissals	C.Lockyer (47) D.Haines (44)	
6000 Runs	S.Cairns (5764)		M.Warren (45) D.Barry (44)	
4000 Runs	G.Sheppard (3790)	200 Wickets	, ,	
3000 Runs	A.Magill (2846)	100 Wickets	M.Harmer (193) S.Perrozzi (78) M.Warren (77) T.D'Souza (73)	
2000 Runs	S.Jefferys (1932) J.Welsh (1931) G.Hewitt (1800)	TOO WICKELS		